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. PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

J. N. Upadhyay & Co.

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Protective Micro Insurance
Limited (the "Company"), which comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad
31, 2081, Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes
in Equity & Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081, and Notes to
Financial Statement including Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give a true and fair view in conformity with Nepal
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs). of the state of affairs of Protective Micro
Insurance Limited as at Ashad 31, 2081, and its profit, cash flows for the ycar ended on that
date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Nepal Standard on
Auditing (NSAs) & applicable law. Our responsibilities under those Standards arc further
described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company accordance with the ICAN's Handbook of
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of financial statements, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to p}ovide a basis of our audit opinion on financial statements,

Key Audit Matter(s)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole. and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report. )

H i the K i
S.N | Key Audit Matters ow our audit addressed the Key Audit

Matters -
Information Technology  General | Our audit procedures included the following:

1. | Controls a. Understanding the coding system adople
A significant part of the company’s | by the entity

| .0. Box No.: 20770, Koteshwor, Kathmandu, Tel. No.: 01-4154133, E-mail:jupadhyay111@g o
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. PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

J. N. Upadhyay & Co.

Chartered Accountants

How our audit addressed the Key Audit
Matters

financial reporting process is heavily | customers.

reliant on IT systems with automated ;
processes and controls over the capture, | b. Understanding the feeding of the data in the
storage and extraction of information. A | system and going through the extraction of the
fundamental component of these processes | financial information and statements from the
and controls is ensuring appropriate user | IT system in the entity.

access and change management protocols
exist and are being adhered to. These | c. Reviewed the reports generated by the
protocols are important because they | system on a sample basis. We verified the
ensure that access and changes to IT | Income booking under various revenue
systems and related data are made and | streams on a test basis with the system.
authorized in an appropriate manner. As
our audit sought to place a high level of | d. We extended our testing to identify whether
reliance on IT systems and application | there had been unauthorized or inappropriate
controls related to financial reporting, a | access or changes made to critical IT system
high proportion of the overall audit effort | and related data,

was in this area.
We have considered this a key audit matter | e. Where required, we performed a greater
as any control lapses; validation failures, | level of testing to validate the integrity and
incorrect input data, and wrong extraction | reliability of associated data and reporting.

of data may result in wrong reporting of
i data to the management, shareholders and
regulators.

S.N | Key Audit Matters

Revenue Recognition — Premium
Income

(Refer Note 3(m) “Revenue recognition” |a. Evaluated the company’s revenue
and Note 25 of the financial statements) | recognition policies in accordance with
The recognition of premium income is a | relevant standards and regulatory requirements
significant area of focus as it directly | issued by the Nepal Insurance Authority.
impacts the company's major revenue and
2. | profitability. The risk arises due to the
complexity of premium recognition and
the possibility of misstatements arising
from inaccurate policy recording, unearned | ¢. Performed substantive analytical procedures
premium calculations, and reinsurance | on premium income, including trend analyss

considerations. and cutoff testing.
Since the management considers revenue

as key measure of evaluation of |- Verified a sample of insurance polidig

Our audit procedures included the following:

b. Assessed internal controls over policy
issuance, premium collection, and revenue
recognition processes.

0. Box No.: 20770, Koteshwor, Kathmandu, Tel. No.: 01-4154133, E-mail: jupadhyay111@gmail.com.
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INSURANCE LIMITED
J. N. Upadhyay & Co.
Chartered Accountants
S.N | Key Audit Matters How our audit addressed the Key Audit

Matters -

performance, there is a risk of revenue
being recorded before control is transferred
and is not recognized in the correct period.

assess proper revenue recognition and
reviewed adjustments related to unearned
premium reserves.

e. Assessed the impact of reinsurance on
revenue recognition and tested reconciliation
with reinsurance agreements.

f. Based on our audit procedures performed.
we concluded that the premium income
recognition is appropriate.

| Given the fact that the provision is

Provision for Outstanding Claims

(Refer Note 3(k) “Insurance Contract
Liabilities”; Note 3(n) “Claims and
Expenses” ;Note 19 and Note 33 of the
Sfinancial statements)

Insurance claim is the major area of
expense for the company.

Estimating provisions for outstanding
claims involves significant judgment due
to uncertainties in claim settlements.

Our audit procedures included the following:

a. Verified operational guidelines of the
Company in relation to claim processing as per
Claim Payment Directive of the Company as
well as the regulator, Nepal
Authority.

Insurance

b. Tested a sample of claims to verify the
accuracy of recorded provisions and
compliance with policy terms.

required to be made in respect of|c. Examined claims settled after the reporting
3. |outstanding claim and complexity of | period to assess the adequacy of provisions.
calculations, the same Nas been considered . . . .
. . . d. Obtained independent actuarial valuation
as Key Audit Matter in our audit of the i
: report and cross verified the IBNR figures
financial statements of the company. . ; ‘
reported in the financial statements for the
claim cases which has been incurred but not
reported.
e. Examined the appropriateness and validity
of key assumptions and information provided
by the company to actuary appointed by
company for valuation of insurance contract
liabilities.
Investment Our audit procedures on Investme gjﬁ‘
4, Thl;: Coerany's m:e;tmenls represent | the following: ) iy O
substantial portion of the assets as at 15 ey -gA
\.,,

STME A
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PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Chartered Accountants
S.N | Key Audit Matters How our audit addressed the Key Audit
Matters -

July 2024 which are valued in accordance | » Tested the design, implementation and
with accounting policy framed as per the | operating effectiveness of key controls over
extent of the regulatory guidelines (Nepal | valuation process of investments.
Insurance Authority). Valuation of listed . _
equity shares is made through Fair Value | * Assessed'approplnatencss of the valuation
through profit and loss account (FVTPL), methodologies \A:'l(h ref'erenc.e to Ncpartl
Fair Value through OCI (FVTOCI), Insurance .Author:ny along with company's
amortized cost on the basis of closing price own valuation policy
of NEPSE. All debts securities have been |, Sample checks for actively traded cquity
measured at historical cost. The valuation | shares, debt securities, etc.. are performed by
of these investments was considered to be | s 1 determine the correctness of the valuation
one of the areas which required significant | ;¢ hese investments
auditor attention and was one of the
matters of most significance in the | * For other invgstments, tested whether the
standalone financial statements due to the | Company has strictly complied with the
materiality of the total value of | policy.
investments to the financial statements. -

Other Information

Management is responsible for Other Information. Such information constitutes the
information included on the Annual Report but does not include the Financial Statements and
our Auditor's Report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after
the date of Auditor's Report.

Our Opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance* conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial Statements. our responsibility is to read other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement of
the other information; we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Managements Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for preparation and fair presentation of the Financial Statements
in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary lo enable the preparation ol Financig
Statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

5
E.P.O. Box No.: 20770, Koteshwor, Kathmandu, Tel. No.: 01-4154133, E-mail: jupadhyay111@g
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J. N. Upadhyay & Co.

Chartered Accountants

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing its ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate
or cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s Financial
Reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an
Auditor’s Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decision of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e [dentify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsible to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve collusion. forgery.
intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal controls.

¢ Obtain an understanding of Internal Control relevant to audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Company’s Internal Control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on its ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our Auditor’s Report to the related disclosures in the
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our Audit Report.
However, Future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue a
going concern.

EP.O. Box No.: 20770, Koteshwor, Kathmandu, Tel. No.: 01-4154133, E-mail: jupadhyay111@gmail.com.
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Chartered Accountants

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements.
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters. the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also communicate with those charged with governance that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence.
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on the Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

On the basis of our examination and explanations given to us as per Companies Act, we

would like to report that:

(i)  We have obtained information and explanations asked for, which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(i) Company has kept proper books of accounts as required by law, so far as it appears
from the examination of those books of accounts.

(iii)  Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows have been
prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act. 2063 and are in
agreement with the books of account of the Company.

(iv) During our examination of the books of account of the Company. we have not come
across the cases where the Board of Directors or any member of there or any
representative or any office holder or any employee of the Company has acted
contrary to the provisions of law or caused loss or damage to the Company. and

(v)  We have not come across any fraudulent activities in the books of accounts.

On the basis of our examination and explanations given to us as per directives issued by
Insurance Authority to Insurer conducting Insurance Business, we would like to report that:

1. The company has set aside the specified amount for special reserve and
catastrophe reserve as required by the Nepal Insurance Authority Financial
Directives.

2. The company has set aside the amount based on the actuarial valuation report for

gross insurance contract liabilities and insurance assets as required by Nepal
Insurance Authority Financial Directives.
3. The business of the company was conducted satisfactorily in line with Nepal
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PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

J. N. Upadhyay & Co.

Chartered Accountants
4, The company has not issued any unauthorized policies and its transactions were
found to be within scope of its authority.
3. To the best of information provided to us, the company is able to meet its long-

term liabilities.

CA. Jagannath Upadhyay
Managing Principal
J.N. Upadhyay & Co.
Chartered Accountants
UDIN: 250520CA001 1 4kgHis

Date: Jestha 6, 2082 (20th May 2025)
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

E’.O. Box No.: 20770, Koteshwor, Kathmandu, Tel. No.: 01-4154133, E-mail: jupadhyay111@gmail.com.
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‘ PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED
PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Minimum Disclosure in Directors' Report

Information related to Non-Life Insurer

Under this title following matters shall be disclosed
1 Date of establishment : 12/09/2079
Insurer licence date : 28/12/2079

2

3 Insurance business type, nature : Non-life, Micro
4 Date of commencement of business : 31/03/2080
5

Other matters which insurer wish to include

Insurer's Board of Directors has approved the following matters

1 Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation has been paid

2 Share structure of the insurer, changes if any are in line with prevailing laws & regulation

3 Solvency ratio is 1.83 which is within the limit as prescribed by Nepal Insurance Authority.

4 a) Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than it's fair value.
b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements.

5 The share capital was collected in few banks only and the investment on FD was made for Lien with NIA. Therefore
the investment of the insurer is not in line with the directive.

6 Number of claim settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to settle the outstanding
claim.

The company has settled 86 claim with in the year and has 64 claim outstanding as on date. The company has
settled all the claim with in stipulated time and willing to pay outstanding claims accordingly.

7 The company has been operating in compliance with the provision of Insurance Act 2079, Insurance Regulation,
Company Act 2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation to which insurer shall adhere to and there are
not any non compliance thereof.

8 The accounting policy as disclosed in the notes to accounts has been consistently adopted.

9 Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the insurer's Financial Position and Financial
Performance are presented true & fairly.

10 Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the assets
and for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.

11 Declaration that Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis.

12 Declaration that the internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's
business.

13 Declaration that the insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2079, Insurance
Regulation, Companies Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's
director or with any entity in which insurer's director has interest.

14 Disclosure on any penalties, levied by Nepal Insurance Authority for the particular financial year.

15 Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by Board of Directors/management
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position
As At 15th July, 2024 (Ashadh End 2081)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Notes Current Year Previous Year
Assets
Goodwill & Intangible Assets 4 13,211,707 1,271,830
Property and Equipment 5 56,343,711 31,396,799
Investment Properties 6 - -
Deferred Tax Assets 7 1,557,105 -
Investment in Subsidiaries 8 - -
Investment in Associates 9 - -
Investments 10 502,000,000 467,500,000
Loans 11 - 387,500
Reinsurance Assets 12 59,820,484 2,016
Current Tax Assets 21 6,874,337 765,299
Insurance Receivables 13 - -
Other Assets 14 173,300 4,043,446
Other Financial Assets 15 17,129 -
Cash and Cash Equivalent 16 26,851,215 39,390,324
Total Assets 666,848,988 544,757,214
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 17 (a) 525,000,000 525,000,000
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17 (b) - -
Share Premium 17 (c) - -
Special Reserves 17 (d) 2,319,759 2,319,759
Catastrophe Reserves 17 (e) 231,976 231,976
Retained Earnings 17 (f) 577,186 1,691,771
Other Equity 17 (9) 1,583,500 46,395
Total Equity 529,712,421 529,289,901
Liabilities
Provisions 18 1,112,684 150,850
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19 74,560,228 10,080
Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 349,618
Insurance Payable 20 24,534,739 1,673
Current Tax Liabilities 21 - -
Borrowings 22 - -
Other Liabilities 23 33,904,404 11,633,175
Other Financial Liabilities 24 3,024,511 3,321,918
Total Liabilities 137,136,566 15,467,313
Total Equity and Liabilities 666,848,988 544,757,214

Dinesh Saria Nitesh Malpani Niru Dahal Pandey Kirtika Agrawal
Director Director Director Chairman
As per report of even date
Ganesh Raj Pant Dipesh Kumar Shrestha Naresh Kumar Roka CA Jagannath Upadhyay

Independent Director CFO CEO

J.N. Upadhyay & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Date: Jestha 6, 2082
Place : Kathmandu, Nepal
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss

For Period 17th July, 2023 - 15th July, 2024

(For the Year Ended Ashadh 2081)

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Notes Current Year Previous Year
Income:
Gross Earned Premiums 25 27,842,422 28
Premiums Ceded 26 23,111,827 6
Net Earned Premiums 4,730,595 22
Commission Income 27 10,500,749 1
Other Direct Income 28 - 40
Income from Investments & Loans 29 45,205,527 15,047,732
Net Gain/ (Loss) on Fair Value Changes 30 - -
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses) 31 - -
Other Income 32 157,212 -
Total Income 60,594,083 15,047,796
Expenses:
Gross Claims Paid 33 6,875,837 -
Claims Ceded 33 6,091,940 -
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 34 12,350,450 -
Change in Contract Liabilties Ceded to Reinsurers 34 10,402,678 -
Net Claims Incurred 2,731,669 -
Commission Expenses 35 292,086 -
Service Fees 36 87,573 40
Other Direct Expenes 37 309,230 -
Employee Benefits Expenses 38 30,075,064 4,245 414
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 39 9,263,352 2,012,300
Impairment Losses 40 - -
Other Operating Expenses 41 14,073,102 2,325,045
Finance Cost 42 2,471,903 333,557
Total Expenses 59,303,978 8,916,356
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of
Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax 1,290,105 6,131,439
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method 9 - -
Profit Before Tax 1,290,105 6,131,439
Income Tax Expense 43 579,560 1,841,538
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year 710,544 4,289,901
Earning Per Share 51
Basic EPS 0.14 0.82
Diluted EPS 0.14 0.82

Dinesh Saria Nitesh Malpani Niru Dahal Pandey Kirtika Agrawal
Director Director Director Chairman
As per report of even date

Ganesh Raj Pant
Independent Director

Dipesh Kumar Shrestha
CFO

Date: Jestha 6, 2082
Place : Kathmandu, Nepal

Naresh Kumar Roka
CEO

CA Jagannath Upadhyay

J.N. Upadhyay & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For Period 17th July, 2023 - 15th July, 2024
(For the Year Ended Ashadh 2081)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Notes Current Year Previous Year

Net Profit/(Loss) For the Year 710,544 4,289,901

Other Comprehensive Income
a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments - -
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value - -
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation - -
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for
using the equity method 9 - -
Income Tax Relating to Above ltems = -
Reclassified to Profit or Loss - -

b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments - -
Revaluation of Property and Equipment/ Goodwill & Intangible Assets - -
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations - -
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for

using the equity method 9 - -
Income Tax Relating to Above ltems = -

Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax - -
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 710,544 4,289,901

Dinesh Saria Nitesh Malpani Niru Dahal Pandey Kirtika Agrawal
Director Director Director Chairman
As per report of even date
Ganesh Raj Pant Dipesh Kumar Shrestha Naresh Kumar Roka CA Jagannath Upadhyay
Independent Director CFO CEO J.N. Upadhyay & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Date: Jestha 6, 2082
Place : Kathmandu, Nepal

RN A Af¥s TRIATT 0¢0/¢a




PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows

For Period 17th July, 2023 - 15th July, 2024

(For the Year Ended Ashadh 2081)

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Cash Flow From Operating Activities:

Cash Received

Gross Premium Received

Reinsurance Commission Received

Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers

Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Other Direct Income Received

Others (to be specified)

Cash Paid

Gross Benefits and Claims Paid
Reinsurance Premium Paid
Commission Paid

Service Fees Paid

Employee Benefits Expenses Paid
Other Expenses Paid

Other Direct Expenses Paid
Others (to be specified)

Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1]

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Acquisitions of Intangible Assets

Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets
Acquisitions of Investment Properties
Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties
Acquisitions of Property & Equipment
Proceeds From Sale of Property & Equipment
Investment in Subsidiaries

Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates

Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates
Purchase of Equity Instruments

Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments
Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds
Purchase of Preference Shares

Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares
Purchase of Debentures

Proceeds from Sale of Debentures

Purchase of Bonds

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds

Investments in Deposits

90,042,119 10,108
12,119,133
6,091,940 -
3,853,017 40
(6,875,837) -
24,533,066 -
(341,928) -
(450,211) -
(29,931,719) (1,814,476)
8,862,555 (1,434,015)
(8.015,761) (2.257.,220)
99,886,377 (5,495,563)
(12,305,544) (1,288,938)

(33,844,597)

(34,500,000)

(21,298,633)

(467,500,000

I~ 1~ 1

Maturity of Deposits -
Loans Paid (387,500
Proceeds from Loans 387,500

Continue...
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Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Rental Income Received

Proceeds from Finance Lease

Interest Income Received

Dividend Received

Others (to be specified)

Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Interest Paid

Proceeds From Borrowings
Repayment of Borrowings

Payment of Finance Lease

Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital
Share Issuance Cost Paid

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid

Others (to be specified)

Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3]

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3]
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period

Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash In Hand

Cheuge in Hand

Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months)
Balance With Banks

45,205,527

(77,368,371)

12,440,895

(2,079,938)

(112,425,485)

(480,114,114)

525,000,000

525,000,000

(12,539,109)

39,390,324

39,390,324

26,851,215

39,390,324

26,851,215

29,670

39,360,654

Dinesh Saria Nitesh Malpani
Director Director Director

Ganesh Raj Pant Dipesh Kumar Shrestha
Independent Director CFO

Date: Jestha 6, 2082
Place : Kathmandu, Nepal
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Niru Dahal Pandey

Naresh Kumar Roka

Kirtika Agrawal
Chairman

As per report of even date

CA Jagannath Upadhyay
J.N. Upadhyay & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
For Period 17th July, 2023 - 15th July, 2024

(For the Year Ended Ashadh 2081)

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Restated Opening Balance in Retained Earnings
Transfer from OCI reserves to retained earning in current year
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss

Appropriations:

i)  Transfer to Insurance Fund

ii)  Transfer to Special Reserve

iii)  Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

iv) Transfer to Capital Reserve

v) Transfer to CSR reserve

vi) Transfer to/from Regulatory Reserve
vii) Transfer to Fair Value Reserve

viii) Transfer of Deferred Tax Reserve

ix) Transfer to OCI reserves due to change in classification
x)  Others (to be Specified)

Deductions:

i) Accumulated Fair Value Gain on each Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL
a) Equity Instruments
b) Mutual Fund
c) Others (if any)

ii)  Accumulated Fair Value gain on Investment Properties

iii)  Accumulated Fair Value gain on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges

iv)  Accumulated Fair Value gain on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges

v) Accumulated Fair value gain of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedges

vi) Goodwill Recognised

vii) Unrealised Gain on fluctuation of Foreign Exchange Currency

viii) Accumulated Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method included in
Investment Account

ix) Overdue loans

X)  Fair value gain recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss

Xi) Investment in unlisted shares

xii) Delisted share Investment or mutual fund investment

xiii) Bonus share/ dividend paid

xiv) Deduction as per Sec 17 of Financial directive

xiv) Deduction as per Sec 18 of Financial directive

xv) Others (to be specified)

Adjusted Retained Earning

Add: Transfer from Share Premium Account

Less: Amount apportioned for Assigned capital

Less: Deduction as per sec 15(1) Of Financial directive

Add/Less: Others (to be specified)

Total Distributable Profit/(loss)

1,773,364

710,544

(1,906,723)

4,289,901

(2,319,759)
(231,976)

(46,395)

349,618

577,185

2,041,388

577,185

2,041,388

Nitesh Malpani
Director

Niru Dahal Pandey
Director

Dinesh Saria
Director

Kirtika Agrawal
Chairman

As per report of even date

Naresh Kumar Roka
CEO

CA Jagannath Upadhyay
J.N. Upadhyay & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Ganesh Raj Pant
Independent Director

Dipesh Kumar Shrestha
CFO

Date: Jestha 6, 2082
Place : Kathmandu, Nepal
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Protective Micro Insurance Limited
Notes to the Financial Statementsth
for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15", 2024)

. PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15", 2024)

1. Reporting Entity
Protective Micro Insurance Limited (herein after referred to as the 'Company') is a public limited company, incorporated
on 2079.09.12 and operated as Non-Life Insurance Company after obtaining license on 2079.12.28 under the Insurance
Act 2049.

The registered office of the Company is located at Dhangadhi 03, Kailali Nepal. The Company's has not issued IPO
yet.

The principal activities of the company are to provide various non-life insurance products through its province offices,
branches, sub-branches, and network of agents.

2. Basis of Preparation
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Reporting Period
The Company reporting period is from 15t Shrawan 2080 to 315! Ashadh 2081 with the no corresponding previous
year.

(b) Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements of the Company comprises of Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or
Loss and Statement of Other Comprehensive Income shown as two separate statements, Statement of Changes
in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements which have been prepared in accordance
with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB)
and in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act , 2006, directives issued by Nepal Insurance
Authority and required disclosures as per Securities Board of Nepal. The format used in the preparation and
presentation of the Financial Statements and disclosures made therein also complies with the specified formats
prescribed in the directives of Nepal Insurance Authority.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS, includes all the standards
and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

(c) Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets & Liabilities
which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i. Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value
ii. Defined Employee Benefits

ii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability Adequacy
Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair Value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2 or 3

based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of the
inputs to the Fair Value measurements in its entirety, which are described as follows:
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® Level1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

® Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset
or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

® Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

(d) Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates,
judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balance of Assets
& Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported
amounts of Income & Expenses for the year presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial
Statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements.

(e) Functional and Presentation Currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company's functional currency.
All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except were indicated otherwise.

(f) Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide
range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows
and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company's ability to continue as a going concern and they do
not intend either to liquidate or to cease operation of it.

(g) Change in Accounting Policies
Accounting Policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company
in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only
if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial statements providing reliable
and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial
position, financial performance, or cash flow.

(h) Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Accounting standards issued and effective

Accounting standards issued and non-effective

(i) Carve-outs
The Company has not applied any carve outs provided by the ASB.

(j) Presentation of financial statements
The assets and liabilities of the Company presented in the Statement of Financial Position are grouped by the
nature and listed in an order that reflects their relative liquidity and maturity pattern.

(k) Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial Position,
only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. Income and expenses are not offset
in the Statement of Profit or Loss unless required or permitted by Nepalese Financial Reporting Standards or
Interpretation (issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) and Standard
Interpretations Committee (SIC) and as specifically disclosed in the Significant Accounting Policies of the Company.

(I) Materiality and Aggregation
Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature
or function are presented separately, unless they are immaterial as permitted by the Nepal Accounting Standard-
NAS 1 on 'Presentation of Financial Statements'.
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. PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements are presented in a systematic manner which ensures the understandability and
comparability of Financial Statements of the Company. Understandability of the Financial Statements is not
compromised by obscuring material information with immaterial information or by aggregating material items that
have different natures or functions.

3. Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Property and Equipment

i) Recognition
Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of Property and Equipment are stated at cost of
acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can
be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

ii) Revaluation
After recognition as an assets, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, have been carried
at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are being performed to ensure that the fair value of a revalued
asset does not materially differ from it carrying amount as at the reporting date. Valuation of the land and
buildings are undertaken by professionally qualified valuers.

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognized in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the increase is recognized in
profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognized in
profit and loss. A decrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognized in profit or loss.
However, the decrease is recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent of any credit balance existing
in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying amount
of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any revaluation
reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to retained earnings.

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based on the
asset's original cost is transferred to retained earnings.

iii) Depreciation
Depreciation of Property and Equipment other than the Freehold Land i.e. the Company's Freehold Building,

Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM), Useful Life estimated
by technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the effect of any changes
in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property and Equipment based on SLM is categorized as stated below:

List of Assets Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM
Land NA

Buildings NA

Leasehold Improvement 7 or lease term
Furniture & Fixture 7

Computers and IT Equipment 7

Officer Equipment 7

Vehicles 10
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iv) Derecognition

An item of Property and Equipment is derecognized up to disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an item of Property and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

v) Impairment of Assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset's carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost
of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no
impairment loss.

vi) Capital Work-In-Progress
These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery
and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the
relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

(b) Goodwill & Intangible Assets

i) Recognition
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.
Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related
expenditure is reflected in Statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Goodwill on business combination is recognized on the acquisition date at the excess of (a) over (b) below:

(a) The aggregate of :

1. The consideration transferred measured in accordance with the NFRS 3, which generally requires
acquisition-date fair value

2. The amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree measured in accordance with the NFRS 3,
and

3. In a business combination achieved in stages, the acquisition-date fair value of the acquirer's previously
held equity interest in the acquiree.

(b) The net of the acquisition date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed.

ii) Amortization
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be
regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is
no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected to generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortization is recognized in statement of profit of loss on Straight Line Method (SLM) over the estimated useful
life of the intangible assets/ Diminishing Balance Method (DBM), from the date that is available for use since
this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the
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asset. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are
reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of
consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization
period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates, The amortization expense
on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM/DBM is categorized as stated below:

List of Assets Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM
Software’s 10
Firewell Licenses 3
IRMIS API Integration software 5
Windows server and | ensure 2

iii) Derecognition
An Intangible Asset is derecognized when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets may
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the
extent of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the extent,
asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair
value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted
to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and risk specific to the assets.

(c) Investment Properties

Cost Model

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as investment property.
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is subsequently carried
at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized to the asset's carrying amount only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company and
the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as mentioned
above.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property
is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or
losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognized in the statement of profit or loss in
the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfer is made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from investment
property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated under PPE up to the date
of change in use.

OR

Fair Value Model

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects market condition at the reporting date. Gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair values of investment properties are included in the statement of profit or loss in
the year in which they arise, including the corresponding tax effect.

The fair value of investment property is determined by an external, independent property valuer, having appropriate
recognized professional qualification and recent experience in the location and category by property being valued.
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Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when the investment property
is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or
losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognized in the statement of profit or loss in
the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfer is made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from investment
property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated under PPE up to the date
of change in use.

(d) Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash in Hand, Cheque in Hand, Bank Balances and short-term deposits with
a maturity of three months or less.

(e) Financial Assets

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at
initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial
Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed
in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the
Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding, Interest income in these financial assets is measured using effective
interest rate method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the
Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are
taken to statement of other comprehensive income.

c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

iii) De-Recognition
A Financial Assets is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows
from the Financial Assets. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the
Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains control
of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the
Financial Asset.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired
if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the initial
recognition of the asset (an incurred 'loss event') and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
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impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.

(f) Financial Liabilities

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities
at initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective
Interest Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the
carrying amounts approximate Fair Value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition
A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

~

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position
where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

(9

(h) Reinsurance Assets
Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount which
are recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the reinsurer's share of insurance contract liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the initial
recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of
the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from
the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduce the carrying amount accordingly and is
recognized in statement of profit or loss.

(i) Equity
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet the
definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.
(i) Reserves and Funds
i) Share Application Money Pending Allotment
ii) Share Premium: Not applicable.

iii) Catastrophe Reserve: Created at 10% of profit after deducting fund transferred to special reserve and
excluding deferred tax as per guidelines of Nepal Insurance Authority (NIA).

iv) Fair Value Reserve: Not applicable, since no investment in Financial Assets measured at OCI
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vi) Actuarial Reserves: Not applicable, since long term employee benefit obligations with entity

v) Regulatory Reserves: Not applicable.

vii) Revaluation Reserves: Not applicable, since fixed and intangible assets are measured at cost.

viii) Special Reserve: Created at 50% of net profit excluding deferred tax as per guidelines of Nepal Insurance
Authority. In Current FY, the net profit excluding deferred tax is negative so no Special Reserve has been
created.

ix) Other Reserves: CSR fund is created at 1% of net profit excluding deferred tax as per guidelines of Nepal
Insurance Authority. In Current FY, the net profit excluding deferred tax is negative so no Special Reserve
has been created.

(k) Insurance Contract Liabilities

i) Provision for unearned premiums
Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the
unexpired term of coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written premium
transferred to the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the policies.

ii) Outstanding claims provisions
Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled
at the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs.

iii) Provision for claim incurred but not reported (IBNR)
Significant delays are experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims, the ultimate
cost of which cannot be known with certainty at the statement of financial position date.

The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim projection techniques,
based on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse deviation.

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to
determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned
premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the
investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance technical provisions.
If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability.

As the company has issued only two insurance policies during the year independent actuarial valuation has
not been done based on materiality.

() Employee Benefits

i) Short Term Obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in
respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected
to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligation
in the Statement of Financial Position.

ii) Post-Employment Benefits

- Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds/Social Security Fund
as per local regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been
paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized
as Employee Benefit Expenses when they are due.
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- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses
are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is
recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a
Straight-Line Basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation
recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation
as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset
resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and
reductions in future contributions to the plan.

iii) Long Term Employee Benefits
The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed using
Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made
in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit Credit Method.
The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms approximating to
the terms of assumptions.

iv) Termination
Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement
date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Company recognizes
termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

a) When the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) When the entity recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the
payment of termination benefits. The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees
expected to accept the offer in case of voluntary retirement scheme.

(m) Revenue Recognition

i) Gross Premium
Gross Premium are recognized as soon as the amount of the premiums can be reliably measured. First
premium is recognized from inception date. At the end of the financial year, all due premiums are accounted
for to the extent that they can be reliably measured.

ii) Unearned Premium Reserves
Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after the
reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a pro rate basis. The proportion attributable to subsequent
periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

iii) Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted
Premium on reinsurance accepted comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by
contracts entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include
any adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting
periods. Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to
periods of risk after the reporting date.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as
negative items within premiums and net claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business
is managed.

iv) Reinsurance Premium
Direct Reinsurance premiums comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by contracts
entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include any
adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting
periods.
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Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods
of risk after the reporting date. Unearned reinsurance premiums are deferred over the term of the underlying
direct insurance policies for risks- attaching contracts and over the term of the reinsurance contract for losses
occurring contracts.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as
negative items within premiums and net claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business
is managed.

v) Commission Income
Commission Income is recognized on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are deferred
and recognized over those future periods.

Reinsurance commission income has been deferred by 20% on total commission income.

vi) Investment Income
Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the
EIR method. Fees and commission that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are
recognized as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.

vii) Net realized gains and losses
Net realized gains and losses recorded in the statement or profit or loss include gains and losses on financial
assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between
net sales proceeds and the original or amortized cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

Claims and Expenses

i) Gross Claims
Claims includes the cost of all claims arising during the year, including external claims handling costs that
are directly related to processing and settlement of claims. Claims that are incurred during the financial year
are recognized when a claimable event occurs and/or the insurer is notified.

ii) Reinsurance Claims
Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized according to the
term of the relevant contracts.

Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk
from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future
event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines
whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did
not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i)  Property Portfolio - Property/Fire insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts
of insurance, otherwise than incidental to some other class of insurance business against loss or damage
to property due to fire, explosion, storm and other occurrences customarily included among the risks insured
against in the property/fire insurance business.

ii) Motor Portfolio - Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of, or damage to, or arising out of or in connection with the use of, motor vehicles,
inclusive of third-party risks but exclusive of transit risks.

iii) Marine Portfolio - Marine insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of consignment of goods during transit.
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iv) Engineering Portfolio - Engineering insurance business means the insurance that provides economic safeguard
to the risks faced by the ongoing construction project, installation project, and machines and equipment in
project operation.

v) Micro Portfolio - Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock. It has great potential
to provide value to low-income farmers and their communities, both by protecting farmers when shocks occur
and by encouraging greater investment in crops.

vi) Aviation Portfolio — Aviation Insurance provides coverage for hull losses as well as liability for passenger
injuries, environmental and third-party damage caused by aircraft accidents.

vii) Cattle and Crop Portfolio - Cattle and Crop Insurance provides insurance against loss of or damage to Cattle
and crops.

viii) Miscellaneous Portfolio — All the insurance business which doesn’t fall in above categories fall under
miscellaneous insurance business. Group Personal Accidents, Medical Insurances, Professional indemnity
insurance etc. fall under this category of business.

(p) Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets is substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(q) Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments
are disclosed as cash flows.

(r) Leases
The lease liability has been accounted for under NFRS 16 “Leases”. For all the significant lease, the Right-of-
Use assets has been recognized at its initial recognition under cash model. The Lease liability has been recognized
at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payment has been discounted
at the incremental borrowing rate in lease which is 12%.

After the commencement date, the right of use asset has been measured using cost model. The lease liability
has been increased to reflect interest on the lease liability & has been reduced by the lease payment.

The depreciation has been charged by straight Line Method (SLM) over lease tenure.

(s) Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax
Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision
for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances,
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax
laws.

ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary difference between the carrying amounts of Assets and Liabilities
in the Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized
for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable Profit nor Loss at
the time of the transaction.
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Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible Temporary difference and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary Difference.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred
Tax Asset to be utilized.

(t) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

i) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present
value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest
expenses.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books a matter of abundant precaution and conservative
approach based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that chances of these
matters going against the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.

ii) Contingent Liabilities
Contingent Liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due
to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or
where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis
and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

iii) Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized
but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

(u) Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions
The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which in the Company's Functional
Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the
Company's Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at
the dates of the transactions.

(v) Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted
Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assumed
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

(w) Operating Segment
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8," Operating Segment".

Company's Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses
which are not identifiable to any business segment. Company's Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of un-
allocable Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Goodwill & Intangible Assets

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Softwares Goodwill

Others
(to be Specified)

Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2079
Additions during the year
Acquisition

Internal Development

Business Combination( to be Spe
Disposals during the year
Revaluation/Adjustment

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080
Additions during the year
Acquisition

Internal Development

Business Combination (to be Spe
Disposals during the year
Revaluation/Adjustment

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081

Accumulated amortization and
As at Shrawan 1, 2079
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year
Impairment during the year
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year
Impairment during the year
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081

Net Carrying Amount
As on Ashadh 31, 2080
As on Ashadh 31, 2081

Capital Work-In-Progress

As on Shrawan 1, 2079
Additions during the year
Capitalisation during the year
Disposals during the year
Impairment during the year
Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2080
Additions during the year
Capitalisation during the year
Disposals during the year
Impairment during the year
Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2081

Net Carrying Amount
As on Ashadh 31, 2080
As on Ashadh 31, 2081

1,288,938.05 -

cified) - -

1,288,938.05

1,288,938.05 -

1,288,938.05

663,300 -

cified) - -

663,300.00

1,952,238 -

1,952,238.05

impairment

17,107.92 -

17,107.92

17,107.92 -

17,107.92

365,666.90 -

365,666.90

382,775 -

382,774.82

1,271,830 -

1,271,830

1,569,463 -

1,569,463

11,642,244 -

11,642,243.97

11,642,244 -

11,642,243.97

1,271,830 -

1,271,830

13,211,707 -

13,211,707
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G PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED
PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

Fig. in NPR
6 Investment Properties

Investment Properties at Cost

Particulars Land Building Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2079 - - -

Additions during the year -
Acquisition - - -
Subsequent Expenditure - - -
Assets classified as held for sales - - -
Disposals during the year - - -
Transfer/Adjustments - - -

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080 - - -

Additions during the year
Acquisition - - -
Subsequent Expenditure - - -
Assets classified as held for sales - - -
Disposals during the year - - -
Transfer/Adjustments - - -

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081 - - -

Accumulated depreciation and impairment -

As at Shrawan 1, 2079 - - -

Additions during the year - - -
Disposals during the year - - -
Impairment during the year - - -
Transfer/Adjustments - - -

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080 - - -

Additions during the year - - -
Disposals during the year - - -
Impairment during the year - - -
Transfer/Adjustments - - -

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081 - - -

Capital Work-In-Progress -

As on Shrawan 1, 2079 - - -

Additions during the year - - -
Capitalisation during the year - - -
Disposals during the year - - -
Impairment during the year - - -

Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2080 - - -

Additions during the year - - -
Capitalisation during the year - - -
Disposals during the year - - -
Impairment during the year - - -

Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2081 - - -

Net Carrying Amount -

Net Balance As At Ashad 31, 2080 - - -

Net Balance As At Ashad 31, 2081 - - -

Continue...
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% PROTECTIVE MICRO
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

Fig. in NPR
(i) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Rental income - -
Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income - -
Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generated rental income - -
Profit from investment properties before depreciation - -
Depreciation charge - -
Profit from investment properties - -

(ii) Fair value of investment properties

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Land - -
Building - -
Total - -

Notes on Fair Value :

The Company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties. The best evidence of fair value is
current prices in an active market for similar properties. Where such information is not available, the Company
consider information from a variety of sources including :

i) current prices in an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar properties in less
active markets, adjusted to reflect those differences,

ii) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows,

i) capitalised income projections based upon a property's estimated net market income, and a capitalization rate
derived from an analysis of market evidence.
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PROTECTIVE MICRO
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

Fig. in NPR
7 Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Through Through Through Through
SOPL soc! Total SOPL s0cl Total
Goodwill & Intangible Assets -124,094.05 -l -124,094.05 - -
Property and Equipment -1,018,733.91 -| -1,018,733.91| -3,761,238.66 -3,761,238.66
Financial Assets at FVPTL - - - - -
Financial Assets at FVTOCI - - - - -
Provision for Leave 333,805.20 - 333,805.20 45,255.00 45,255.00
Provision for Gratuity - - - - -
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets - - - - -
Impairment Loss on Other Assets - - - - -
Unearned Premiums Reserve 1,210,416.15 -1 1,210,416.15 - -
Premium Deficiency Reserve 30,145.61 - 30,145.61 - -
IBNR and IBNER Claims 163,166.38 - 163,166.38 - -
RI Commission Income 485,634.57 - 485,634.57 - -
Agent commission -14,952.38 - -14,952.38 - -
Margin For Adverse Deviation 10,639.06 - 10,639.06 - -
Carry forward of unused tax losses - - - - -
Changes in tax rate - - - - -
Lease Liability 481,078.67 - 481,078.67| 3,366,246.45 3,366,246.45
Others (specify if any) - - - 119.45 119.45
Total 1,557,105.30 1,557,105.30| -349,617.76 - -349,617.76
Deferred Tax Asstes 1,557,105.30 -| 1,557,105.30 - -
Deferred Tax Liabilities - - - 349,617.76 349,617.76
Movements in deferred tax Assets/ (Liabilities)
. Current Year Previous Year
Particulars
SOPL SOCI Total SOPL Socl Total
As at Shrawan 1, 2080 - - - - -
Charged/(Credited) to Statement of
Profit or Loss - - - - -
Charged/(Credited) to Other
Comprehensive Income - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2081 -
8 Investment in Subsidiaries
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries - -
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total - -

Continue...
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

Fig. in NPR
Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries
. Current Year Previous Year
Particulars
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
....... Shares of Rs.......each of .......... Ltd. - - - -
....... Shares of Rs.......each of .......... Lid. - - - -
Total - - - -
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries
. Current Year Previous Year
Particulars
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
....... Shares of Rs.......each of .......... Ltd. - - - -
....... Shares of Rs.......each of .......... Lid. - - - -
Total - - - -

Information Relating to Subsidiaries

Percentage of Ownership

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
Investments in Associates

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Associates = -
Investment in Unquoted Associates = -
Less: Impairment Losses = -
Total s -

Investment in Quoted Associates

Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value (or) Equit Method Cost Fair Value (or) Equit Method

........... Shares of ..... Rs. Each of ....... Ltd. - = - - - R
........... Shares of ..... Rs. Each of ....... Ltd. - = o - - R
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - = - - R
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - - c - - R
Total = = . .

Particulars

Investment in Unquoted Associates

Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value (or) Equit Method Cost Fair Value (or) Equit Method

........... Shares of ..... Rs. Each of ....... Ltd. - = o - - R
........... Shares of ..... Rs. Each of ....... Ltd. - = o - - R
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - o - - R
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - - o - - R
Total - = o .

Particulars

Continue...
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

10

Notes to the Financial Statements

Information Relating to Associates

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Name

Place of Business
Accounting Method

% of Ownership
Current Assets
Non-Current Assets
Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

Income

Net Profit or Loss

Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income

Company's share of profits
Net Profit or Loss
Other Comprehensive Income

Investments

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investments measured at Amortised Cost

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

ii) Investment in Debentures

ii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by

Nepal Government)
iv) Fixed Deposits in "A" Class Financial Institutions
v) Fixed Deposits in Infrastructure Banks
vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions
vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions
viii) Others ( to be Specified)
Less: Impairment Losses

Investments at FVTOCI

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
i) Investmentin Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
ii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Investment in Debentures

v) Others ( to be Specified)

Investments at FVTPL

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
i) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Investment in Debentures

v) Others ( to be Specified)

Total

502,000,000.00

467,500,000.00

483,000,000.00
17,000,000.00
2,000,000.00

467,500,000.00

502,000,000.00

467,500,000.00

8Z] s affs aRideT 0¢0/¢a
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Notes to the Financial Statements

a) Details of Impairment Losses

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/NRB/Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
Fixed Deposit with"A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposit with"B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with"C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be Specified)

Total

b) Investments having expected maturies less than 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/NRB/Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
Fixed Deposit with"A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposit with"B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with"C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be Specified)

Total

50,000,000.00

50,000,000.00

50,000,000.00

50,000,000.00

c) Information relating to investment in equity instruments

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars Cost

Fair Value

Cost

Fair Value

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
.......Ltd....shares of Rs....Each =
.......Ltd....shares of Rs....Each =
.......Ltd....shares of Rs....Each =

Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
.......Ltd....shares of Rs....Each =
.......Ltd....shares of Rs....Each =
.......Ltd....shares of Rs....Each =
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

11 Loans

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loans measured at Amortised Cost
Loan to Employees

Others ( to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

387,500.00

387,500.00

a) Expected repayment of loan within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loan to Employees
Others (to be Specified)
Total

12 Reinsurance Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Assets on:
Unearned Premium Reserve
Unexpired Risk Reserve
Earthquake Premium Reserve
IBNR and IBNER Claim
Outstanding Claims

Premium Deficiency Reserve
Margin For Adverse Deviation
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

49,417,805.87

3,897,350.64
6,295,047.18
15,412.54
194,867.53

2,016.02

59,820,483.76

2,016.02

13 Insurance Receivables

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurer

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies
Others( to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

a) Expected receivable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurer

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies
Others (to be Specified)

Total

0] s ¥ wRrdeT 20¢0/¢a




PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

14 Other Assets

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Claim Advances

Advance To Suppliers

VAT Receivable

Staff Advances

Printing and Stationary Stocks

Stamp Stocks

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses
Lease Receivables

Advance Tax

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

51,792.28

32,602.06

39,063.97
49,841.27

161,094.58

1,325,000.00
2,657,351.27

173,299.58

4,043,445.85

a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Claim Advances

Advance To Suppliers

Staff Advances

VAT Receivable

Printing and Stationary Stocks

Stamp Stocks

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses
Lease Receivables

Advance Tax

Total

51,792.28
32,602.06
39,063.97

49,841.27

161,094.58
1,325,000.00
2,557,351.27

173,299.58

4,043,445.85
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

15 Other Financial Assets

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Security Deposits
Accured Interest

Other Receivables

Other Deposits

Sundry Debtors

Other (to be Specified)
Reverse VAT Receivable
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

2,835.74

14,293.10

17,128.84

a) Expected maturies within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Security Deposits
Accured Interest
Other Receivables
Other Deposits
Sundry Debtors

Other (to be Specified)
Total

16 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Cash in Hand (As Certified By Management)
Cheque in Hand

Bank Balances

i) Balance With"A" Class Financial Institutions
i) Balance With Infrastructure Banks

iii) Balance With"B" Class Financial Institutions
iv) Balance With"C" Class Financial Institutions
Less: Impairment Losses

Deposit with initial maturity upto 3 months
Others ( to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

25,584,509.27
1,016,631.54
250,074.11

29,669.87

39,360,653.69

26,851,214.92

39,390,323.56
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

17 (a) Share Capital

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Ordinary Shares

Opening balance

Additions during the year

i) Bonus Share Issue

i) Share Issue

Closing Balance

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)
Opening balance

Additions during the year

Closing Balance

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)
Opening balance

Additions during the year

Closing Balance

Total

525,000,000.00

525,000,000.00

525,000,000.00

525,000,000.00

525,000,000.00

525,000,000.00

(i) Ordinary Shares

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

80,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each
Issued Capital:

7,500,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
5,250,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each
Total

800,000,000.00

750,000,000.00

525,000,000.00

800,000,000.00

750,000,000.00

525,000,000.00

525,000,000.00

525,000,000.00

(ii) Preference Share Capital

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Authorised Capital:
........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ..... Each - -
........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ..... Each - -

Issued Capital:
........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. .... Each
........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. .... Each

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... Each
........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. .... Each
Total

Continue...
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Number of Shares

Percentage

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Promoters

Government of Nepal

Nepali Organized Institutions
Nepali Citizens

Foreigners

Others (to be Specified)
Total (A)

Other than Promoters
General Public

Others (to be Specified)
Total (B)

Total (A+B)

3,095,000.00

3,095,000.00

58.95%

58.95%

2,155,000.00| 2,155,000.00 41.05% 41.05%
5,250,000.00| 5,250,000.00 100% 100%
5,250,000.00| 5,250,000.00 100% 100%

Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

Number of Shares Percentage
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year |Previous Year
Anupam Rathi 175,000.00 175,000.00 3.33 3.33
Beena More 152,000.00 152,000.00 2.90 2.90
Equity Housing And Investment Pvt.Ltd. 62,500.00 62,500.00 1.19 1.19
Expert Housing And Investment Pvt.Ltd. 100,000.00 100,000.00 1.90 1.90
Himalayan Reinsurance Limited 1,125,000.00 1,125,000.00 2143 2143
K.R.S.Investment Pvt. Ltd. 350,000.00 350,000.00 6.67 6.67
Kumud Kumar Dugar 350,000.00 350,000.00 6.67 6.67
Metro Capital Pvt.Ltd. 807,500.00 807,500.00 15.38 15.38
R.M.C.Construction And Investment Pvt.Ltd. 100,000.00 100,000.00 1.90 1.90
Rajesh Hardware Pvt.Ltd. 100,000.00 100,000.00 1.90 1.90
Samriddhi & Company Pvt.Ltd. 125,000.00 125,000.00 2.38 2.38
Sangeeta Devi More 208,500.00 208,500.00 3.97 3.97
Sanjaya Golchha 125,000.00 125,000.00 2.38 2.38
Shovakar Neupane 100,000.00 100,000.00 1.90 1.90
Shradha Agarwal 237,500.00 237,500.00 4.52 4.52
Suman More 152,000.00 152,000.00 2.90 2.90
Vaibhav & Company Pvt.Ltd. 125,000.00 125,000.00 2.38 2.38
17(b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Share Application Money Pending Allotment - -
Total - -
17 (c) Share Premium
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

As on Shrawan 1, 2080

Increase due to issue of shares at premium
Decrease due to issue of bonus shares
Transaction costs on issue of share

Others (to be Specified)

As on Ashadh 31, 2081

ﬁ] 5 aIf¥® gfdgT 0¢0/¢A
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Notes to the Financial Statements

17 (d) Special Reserves

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As on Shrawan 1, 2080
Additions

Utilizations

As on Ashadh 31, 2081

2,319,759.43

2,319,759.43

2,319,759.43

2,319,759.43

17 (e) Catastrophe Reserves

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As on Shrawan 1, 2080
Additions

Utilizations

As on Ashadh 31, 2081

231,975.94

231,975.94

231,975.94

231,975.94

17 (f) Retained Earnings

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Opening Balance

Net Profit or Loss

Iltems of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations
Transfer to reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Special Reserves

Capital Reserves

Catastrophe Reserves

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserves
Insurance Fund including Insurance Reserves

Fair Value Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Deferred Tax Reserves

Regulatory Reserves

Other Reserve(to be specified)

Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property and Equipment
Transfer of Disposal of Revalued Property and Equipment
Transfer of Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI
Issue of Bonus Shares

Transaction costs on issue of Shares

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax

Others (to be Specified)

As on Ashadh 31

1,773,364.04

710,544.33

(1,906,722.76)

4,289,901.11

(2,319,759.43)
(231,975.94)
(46,395.19)

577,185.62

1,691,770.55

Continue...
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Notes to the Financial Statements

17 (g) Other Equity

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Revaluation Reserves

Capital Reserves

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserves
Insurance Fund including Insurance Reserves
Fair Value Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Deferred Tax Reserve

Other Reserve (to be specified)

Total

26,395.19

1,557,105.30

46,395.19

1,583,500.49

46,395.19

18 Provisions

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provision for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave

ii) Provision for Gratuity

iii) Termination Benefits

iv)Other Employee Benefit obligations (to be Specified)
Provision for tax related legal cases

Provision for non-tax related legal cases

Others (to be Specified)

Total

1,112,684.00

150,850.00

1,112,684.00

150,850.00

(a) Movement of Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Additions
During the Year

Opening

Description Balance

Utilised
During the Year

Reversed
During the Year

Unwinding of
Discount

Closing
Balance

As at Shrawan 1, 2079 -

Provision for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave

ii) Provision for Gratuity

iii) Termination Benefits - -

iv) Other Employee Benefit obligations
(to be Specified) - -

Provision for tax related legal cases - -

Provision for non-tax related legal cases - -

Others (to be Specified)

150,850.00 -

150,850.00

As at Ashad 31, 2080 150,850.00

150,850.00

Provision for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave

ii) Provision for Gratuity

iii) Termination Benefits - -

iv) Other Employee Benefit obligations
(to be Specified) - -

Provision for tax related legal cases - -

Provision for non-tax related legal cases - -

Others (to be Specified)

1,066,050.67

150,850.00

104,216.67

-11,112,684.00

As at Ashad 31, 2081 150,850.00 1,066,050.67

104,216.67

-11,112,684.00
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Fig. in NPR

(b) Provision with expected payouts within 12 months
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Provision for emoloyee benefits
i) Provision for Leave 131,902.00 -
i) Provision for Gratuity - -
iii) Termination Benefits - -
iv) Other Employee Benefit obligations( to be Specified) - -
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax related legal cases - -
Others ( to be Specified) - -
19 Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Unearned Premium Reserve 62,209,777.65 10,080.08
Unexpired Risk Reserve - -
Earthquake Premium Rererve - -
Margin For Adverse Deviation 230,331.07 -
IBNR and IBNER Claim 4,606,621.48 -
Outstanding Claims 7,397,600.00 -
Premium Deficiency Reserve 115,897.91 -
Others - -
Total 74,560,228.11 10,080.08
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

Insurance Payable

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Particulars

Payable to Reinsurer

Payable to Other Insurance Companies
Portfolio Withdrawal Premium
Outstanding Withdrawal Claims

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Fig. in NPR
Current Year | Previous Year
24,534,739.13 1,672.89
24,534,739.13 1,672.89

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Payable to Reinsurer

Payable to other Insurance Companies
Portfolio Withdrawal Premium
Outstanding Withdrawal Claims

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Current Year | Previous Year
24,534,739.13 1,672.89
24,534,739.13 1,672.89

Current Tax Assets/(Liabilities) (Net)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Income Tax Liabilities (2,486,283.29) | (1,491,920.28)
Income Tax Assets 9,360,620.50 2,257,219.75
Total 6,874,337.21 765,299.47
Borrowings

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Bonds - -
Debentures - -
Term Loans-Bank and Financial Institution - -
Bank Overdrafts - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total - -
Payable within 12 months:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Bonds - -
Debentures - -

Term Loans-Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdrafts

Others (to be Specified)

Total
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

23 Other Liabilities

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
TDS Payable 181,623.53 411,904.08
VAT Payable 1,721,461.26 -
Unidentified deposits - -
Advance Premiums 769,473.28 -
Insurance Service Fee Payable 450,210.60 50.74
Lease Liability 29,148,560.16 | 11,220,821.51
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Income 1,618,781.91 398.17
Deferred Income - -
Others(to be specified) - -
Reverse VAT Payable 14,293.10 -
Total 33,904,403.83 | 11,633,174.51
Payable within 12 months

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
TDS Payable 181,623.53 411,904.08
VAT Payable 1,721,461.26 -
Unidentified Deposits = -
Advance Premiums 769,473.28 -
Insurance Service Fee Payable 450,210.60 50.74
Lease Liability 8,744,568.05 3,437,029.18
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Income 1,618,781.91 398.17
Deferred Income - -
Others (to be specified) - -
Total 13,486,118.62 3,849,382.17

24 Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Redeemable Preference Shares - -
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares - -
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Payable to Insured - -
Payable to Agents 172,807.83 -
Payable to Surveyor - -
Sundry Creditors 798,328.22 723,728.86
Retention and deposits - -
Short-term employee benefits payable - -
i) Salary Payables 50,545.51 -
i) Bonus Payables 143,344.95 681,271.02
iii) Leave encashment - -
iii) Other employee benefit payable (SSF payable) 556,447.69 1,749,667.72
iv) Staff walfare 681,271.02 -
Audit Fees Payable 246,250.00 167,250.00
Actuarial Fees Payable 93,454 .86 -
Dividend Payable - -
Others (to be specified) 282,061.04 -
Total 3,024,511.13 3,321,917.59

&) 5 A aRIdT 20¢0/¢a
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

Fig. in NPR

Payable within 12 months
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares - -
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares - -
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Payable to Insured - -
Payable to Agents 172,807.83 -
Payable to Surveyor - -
Sundry Creditors 798,328.22 723,728.86
Retention and deposits - -
Short-term employee benefits payable - -
i) Salary Payables 50,545.51 -
i) Bonus Payables 143,344.95 681,271.02
iii) Leave encashment - -
iv) SSF payable 556,447.69 -
v) Staff Walfare 681,271.02 -
Audit Fees Payable 246,250.00 -
Actuarial Fees Payable 93,454.86 -
Dividend Payable - -
Others (to be specified) 282,061.04 -
Total 3,024,511.13 1,404,999.88

25 Gross Earned Premiums

Direct Premiums Gross Change_in Unearned Gross Earned Premiums
Particulars Premium

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Property 10,342,102.40 10,107.77| 7,714,106.01 10,080.08| 2,627,996.39 27.69
Motor 76,173,809.61 -151,563,157.86 -| 24,610,651.75 -
Marine - - - - - -
Engineering 1,474 174.77 1,300,814.06 - 173,360.71 -
Micro - - - - - -
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop - - - - -
Miscellaneous 2,052,032.54 1,621,619.64 - 430,412.90 -
Total 90,042,119.32 10,107.77 [62,199,697.57 10,080.08 | 27,842,421.75 27.69

25.1 Direct Premiums

Particulars New Business Premium Co-Insurance Premium Total Direct Premium
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Property 10,342,102.40 10,107.77 10,342,102.40 10,107.77
Motor 76,173,809.61 - 76,173,809.61 -
Marine - - -
Engineering 1,474 17477 - 1,474174.77 -
Micro - - - -
Aviation - - - -
Cattle and Crop - - - -
Miscellaneous 2,052,032.54 - 2,052,032.54 -
Total 90,042,119.32 10,107.77 90,042,119.32 10,107.77
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PROTECTIVE MICRO
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

Fig. in NPR
26 Premiums Ceded
Premium Ceded To Reinsurers Reinsurer's Share of C hange in Premium Ceded
Particulars Unearned Premiums

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | CurrentYear | Previous Year
Property 8,492,481.07 2,021.60 | 6,340,746.96 2,016.02 2,151,734.11 5.58
Motor 60,879,132.10 -| 40,455,151.73 -1 20,423,980.37 -
Marine - - -
Engineering 1,380,452.09 1,218,113.03 - 162,339.06
Micro - - - -
Aviation - - - -
Cattle and Crop - - - -
Miscellaneous 1,775,551.52 -|  1,401,778.14 - 373,773.38 -
Total 72,527,616.78 2,021.60 | 49,415,789.86 2,016.02| 23,111,826.92 5.58

26.1 Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premiums

27

Particl Gross Earned Premiums Premium Ceded Net Earned Premium

arettars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Property 2,627,996.39 2769 2,151,734.11 5.58 476,262.27 22.11
Motor 24,610,651.75 -| 20,423,980.37 - 4,186,671.38
Marine - - - - -
Engineering 173,360.71 - 162,339.06 - 11,021.64
Micro - - - -
Aviation - - - -
Cattle and Crop - - - - -
Miscellaneous 430,412.90 - 373,773.38 - 56,639.53 -
Total 27,842,421.75 27.69| 23,111,826.92 5.58 4,730,594.83 22.11

Commission Income

Particulars Reinsurance Commission Income | Deferred Commission Income Profit Commission Commission Income
Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year
Property 1,999,571.04 399.27 298,293.37 398.17 84,933.13 1,786,608.97 1.09
Motor 8,843,257.29 1,197,225.85 425,937.29 8,071,968.73
Marine -
Engineering 320,626.30 56,584.23 10,243.74 274,285.81
Micro -
Aviation -
Cattle and Crop - - -
Miscellaneous 421,881.80 66,678.46 12,682.35 367,885.69
Total 11,585,336.43 399.27 | 1,618,781.91 398.17 | 533,796.51 - 110,500,749.20 1.09
Continue...
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

Other Direct Income

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Fig. in NPR

Other Direct Income

Total Other Direct Income

Particulars
Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Property -
Motor -
Marine -
Engineering -
Micro -
Aviation -
Cattle and Crop -
Miscellaneous -

40.00

- 40.00

Total -

Income from Investments & Loans

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Interest Income from Financial Assets Designated at Amortised Costs
i)  Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

i) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions

iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Institutions

v) Debentures

vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
vii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit

xiii) Employee Loans

ix) Other Interest Income (to be Specified)

Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI

i)
if)
i)

Interest Income on Debentures
Dividend Income
Other Interest Income (to be specified)

Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i)
if)
i)

Interest Income on Debentures
Dividend Income
Other Interest Income ( to be specified)

Rental Income
Others( to be Specified)
Total

44,542,277.71

663,249.24

13,950,684.88

1,097,047.55

45,205,526.95

15,047,732.43

Net Gain/ (Loss) on Fair Value Changes

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

i) Mutual Fund

iii) Others (to be specified)

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties

Changes in Fair Value on Hedged ltems in Fair Value Hedges
Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges
Other (to be Specified)

Total
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Fig. in NPR
31 Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Realised Gain/(Losses) on Derecognition of
Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL
i) Equity Instruments -
i) Mutual Fund -
iii) Debentures -
iii) Others (to be specified) =
Realised Gain/(Losses) on Derecognition of
Financial Assets at Amortised Costs
i) Debentures -
i) Bonds -
iii) Others (to be specified) =
Total -
32 Other Income
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
i) Employee Loan -
i) Bonds -
iii) Others (to be Specified) =
Foreign Exchange Income -
Interest Income from Finance Lease -
Amortization of Deferred Income -
Profit from disposal of Property and Equipment -
Amortization of Deferred Income -
Stamp Income -
Others (to be specified) 157,212.04
Total 157,212.04
33 Gross Claims Paid and Claims Ceded
. Gross Claims Paid Claims Ceded Net Claims Paid
Particulars
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Property 110,000.00 - 91,520.00 18,480.00
Motor 6,691,036.57 -1 5,938,186.57 752,850.00
Marine - - -
Engineering - - -
Micro - - -
Aviation - - -
Cattle and Crop - - -
Miscellaneous 74,800.00 - 62,233.60 12,566.40
Total 6,875,836.57 -1 6,091,940.17 783,896.40
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

33.1 Details of Gross Claim Paid

34

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Fig. in NPR

. Claim Paid Survey Fees Total Claims Paid
Particulars
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Property 110,000.00 - - - 110,000.00
Motor 6,515,146.57 - 175,890.00 - 6,691,036.57
Marine - - - - -
Engineering - - - -
Micro - - - -
Aviation - - - -
Cattle and Crop - - - - -
Miscellaneous 74,800.00 - - - 74,800.00
Total 6,699,946.57 - 175,890.00 6,875,836.57

Change in Insurance Contract Liabilities

Gross Change in Insurance Change in Reinsurance Net Change in Insurance
. Contract Liabilities Assets Contract Liabilities
Particulars
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | CurrentYear | Previous Year
Property 160,439.57 - 154,839.83 - 5,599.75
Motor 11,547,978.09 -1 9,782,041.15 - 1,765,936.94
Marine - - - - -
Engineering 148,724.43 - 140,923.52 - 7,800.91
Micro - - - - -
Aviation - - - -
Cattle and Crop - - - - -
Miscellaneous 493,308.37 - 324,873.39 - 168,434.98
Total 12,350,450.46 -| 10,402,677.88 1,947,772.58

35 Commission Expenses

Commission Expenses on Commission Expenses on Premium Deferred Commission Total Commission
. Direct Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted Expenses Expenses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year

Property 194,155.85 - 28,963.91 - 165,191.94

Motor 109,320.45 - 14,800.12 - 94,520.33

Marine - - - - -

Engineering - - -

Micro - - -

Aviation - - -

Cattle and Crop - - - - -
Miscellaneous 38,451.30 - - 6,077.23 - 32,374.07 -
Total 341,927.60 - 49,841.27 292,086.33 -
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

36 Service Fees Fig. In NPR
. Service Fees Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees Net Service Fees
Particulars
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Property 51,710.51 50.54 42,462.41 10.11 9,248.11 40.43
Motor 380,869.05 - 304,395.66 - 76,473.39 -
Marine - - - - -
Engineering 7,370.87 - 6,902.26 - 468.61
Micro - - - - -
Aviation - - - -
Cattle and Crop - - - - -
Miscellaneous 10,260.16 - 8,877.76 - 1,382.41 -
Total 450,210.60 50.54 362,638.08 10.11 87,572.51 40.43
37 Other Direct Expenes
Particular Other Direct Expenses Other (to be Specified) Total Other Direct Expenses
ariiettars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Property 35,517.69 - - - 35,517.69
Motor 261,602.32 - - - 261,602.32
Marine - - - - -
Engineering 5,062.73 - - - 5,062.73
Micro - - - - -
Aviation - - - -
Cattle and Crop - - - - -
Miscellaneous 7,047.26 - - - 7,047.26
Total 309,230.00 - - 309,230.00
38 Employee Benefits Expenses
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Salaries 12,804,655.62 1,625,472.26
Allowances 11,514,430.57 1,417,726.67
Festival Allowances 962,948.35 -
Defined Benefit Plans - -
i) Gratuity - -
Defined Contribution Plans - -
i) Provident Fund/ Social Security Fund 2,560,931.11 325,094 .45
ii) Others (to be specified) - -
Leave Encashments 1,066,050.67 150,850.00
Termination Benefits - -
Training Expenses 188,102.51 45,000.00
Uniform Expenses - -
Medical Expenses - -
Insurance Expenses - -
Staff Welfare Expenses 235,047.96 -
Wages 599,552.34 -
Sub Total 29,931,719.13 3,564,143.38
Employees Bonus 143,344 .95 681,271.02
Total 30,075,064.08 4,245,414.40
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Notes to the Financial Statements

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Fig. in NPR
39 Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Amortization of Goodwill & Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4) 365,666.90 17,107.92
Depreciation on Property and Equipment(Refer Note. 5) 8,897,685.25 1,995,192.02
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. 6) - -
Total 9,263,352.15 2,012,299.94
40 Impairment Losses
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Impairment Losses on Property and Equiment, Investment Properties and
Goodwill & Intangible Assets
i) Property and Equipment - -
i) Investment properties - -
iii) Goodwill & Intangible Asssets - -
Impairment Losses on Financial Assets
i) Investments - -
i) Loans - -
iii) Other Financial Assets = -
iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents - -
v) Others ( to be Specified) - -
Impairment Losses on Other Assets
i) Reinsurance Assets - -
ii) Insurance Receivables - -
iii) Lease Receivables - -
iv) Others (to be Specified) - -
Total - -
41 Other Operating Expenses
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Rent Expenses 0.00 126,233.33
Electricity and Water 501,493.52 76,714.47
Repair & Maintenance
i) Lease hold 13,844.00 -
i) Vehicle 90,162.08 8,120.00
iii) Office Equipments 11,800.00 -
iv) Furniture and Fixture 12,550.00 -
Telephone & Communication 2,198,562.68 105,422.21
Printing & Stationary 1,192,092.68 167,026.00
Office Consumable Expenses 263,207.82 35,864.00
Travelling Expenses
i) Domestic 1,090,527.09 159,200.00
i) Foreign 254,547 .40
Continue...
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Fig. in NPR
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Transpotation & Fuel Expenses 2,307,930.43 304,295.24
Agent Training - -
Other Agent Expenses - -
Insurance Premium 277,608.44 10,815.62
Security & Outsourcing Expenes - -
Legal and Consulting Expenses 1,305,000.00 -
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 3,400.00 -
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 429,559.91 139,488.12
Business Promotion 372,762.75
Guest Entertainment 440,765.10 165,826.20
Gift and Donations - -
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses
i) Meeting Allowances - -
i) Other Allowances 1,850.00 -
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses - -
i) Meeting Allowances - -
ii) Other Allowances - -
General Meeting Expenses 99,799.96 -
Actuarial Service Fee 109,946.90 -
Other Actuarial Expenses - -
Audit Related Expenses
i) Statutory Audit 200,000.00 100,000.00
i) Tax Audit 25,000.00 25,000.00
iii) Long Form Audit Report 15,000.00 25,000.00
iv) Other Fees - -
v) Internal Audit 200,000.00 -
vi) IS Audit 80,000.00 -
vii) Other audit expenses 16,160.00 -
viii) Company Registrar Certifcation charge 10,000.00 -
Bank Charges 23,511.00 737.00
Fee and Charges 452,389.00 325,065.00
Postage Charges - 1,450.00
Fines and Penalties 11,000.00 -
Cleaning Expenses 723,174.41 165,527.47
Miscellaneous Expenses 51,823.13 3,260.00
Website Expenses - 380,000.00
Branch opening Expenses 99,788.00 -
Server Space Chrages 181,500.00 -
Server Charges 105,866.67 -
Office Expenses 900,478.62 -
Total 14,073,101.58 2,325,044.66
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Finance Cost

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs
Interest Expenses - Bonds

Interest Expenses - Debentures

Interest Expenses - Term Loans

Interest Expenses - Leases

Interest Expenses - Overdraft Loans

Others ( to be Specified)

Total

2,471,902.82

333,557.06

2,471,902.82

333,557.06

Income Tax Expense

(a) Income Tax Expense

Particulars

Current Tax

i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year

ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods

Deferred Tax For The Year

i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences
i) Changes in tax rate

iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
iv) Write-down or reversal

v) Others ( to be Specified)

Income Tax Expense

Current Year | Previous Year
2,486,283.29 1,491,920.28
(1,906,723.06) 349,617.76
579,560.23 1,841,538.04

(b) Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & the Accounting Profit

Particulars

Accounting Profit Before Tax

Applicable Tax Rate

Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit

Add: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction
Less: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose
Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods

Add: u/s 117

Add: u/s 118

Add: u/s 119

Add/ (Less): Others(to be Specified)

Income Tax Expense

Effective Tax Rate

Current Year | Previous Year
1,290,104.56 6,131,439.15
30% 30%
387,031.37 1,839,431.74
19,305,202.62 (435,373.44)
(17,205,950.70) 46,155.00
- 41,706.98

2,486,283.29 1,491,920.29
192.72% 24.33%
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Notes to the Financial Statements

44 Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans
For the year ended Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024 ) the company has recognised an amount of NPR. 2,560,931.11
as an expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans
For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with

Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

c) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Current service cost

Past service cost

Net interest cost (a-b)

a. Interest expense on defined benefit
obligation (DBO)

b. Interest (income) on plan assets

Defined benefit cost included in

Statement of Profit or Loss

1,216,901

1,216,901

d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial
assumption changes in DBO

b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to
experience on DBO

c. Return on plan assets (greater)/
less than discount rate

Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI

e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI
Total cost recognised in

Comprehensive Income

1,216,901.00

1,216,901

93] A s wRrd=T 20¢0/¢a
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f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Fig. in NPR

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year

Defined benefit obligation as at the
beginning of the year - - - -
Service cost 1,216,901.00 - - -
Interest cost - - - -
Benefit payments from plan assets 104,217.00 - - -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions - - - -
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience - - - -
Defined Benefit Obligation as at Year End 1,112,684 - - -

g) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year
Interest Income

Expected return on plan assets

Employer contributions

Participant contributions

Benefit payments from plan assets

Transfer in/ transfer out

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets

Fair value of Plan Assets as at Year End

104,217.00

104,217.00

h) Net Defined Benefit Asset / (Liability)

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Defined Benefit Obligation

Fair Value of Plan Assets
Liability/ (Asset) Recognised in
Statement of Financial Position

1,112,684.00

1,112,684

i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Expected company contributions for the next year

Continue...
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Notes to the Financial Statements

j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end

Defined benefit cost included in Statement of
Profit or Loss

Total remeasurements included in OCI

Acquisition/ divestment

Employer contributions

Net defined benefit liability/(asset)

1,216,901.00

104,217.00

1,112,684

k) Reconciliation of Statement of other Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period
Total remeasurements included in OCI
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss

1) Current/Non - Current Liability

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Liability
Non - Current Liability
Total

131,902.00
980,782.00

1,112,684

m) Expected Future Benefit Payments

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Within 1 year

Between 1-2 years

Between 2-5 years

From 6 to 10

Other (Tenure more than 1 year)
Total

131,902.00

980,782.00

1,112,684

n) Plan assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year
(% Invested)

Previous Year
(% Invested)

Current Year
(% Invested)

Previous Year
(% Invested)

Government Securities (Central and State)
Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds)
Mutual Funds

Deposits

Cash and bank balances

Others (to be Specified)

Total

E] 5 aIf¥d gfdgT 0¢0/¢A
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Fig. in NPR

o) Sensitivity Analysis

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Increase in Discount Rate 1,053,448.00 - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Decrease in Discount Rate 1,179,474.00 - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Increase in Salary Escalation Rate 1,178,033.00 - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate 1,053,953.00 - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Increase in Attrition Rate - - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Decrease in Attrition Rate - - - -
p) Assumptions

. Employee Any Other

Particulars Benefit Plan | Funded Liability
Discount Rate 8.00%
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 3.00%
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) 8.00%
Mortality Rate During Employment Nepali assured lives

mortality table, 2009

Fair Value Measurements

(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments
that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values
are disclosed in the Financial Statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified
its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Continue...
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Fig. in NPR
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Level

FVTPL FvOCI Amortised Cost | FVTPL FVOCI | Amortised Cost

Investments
i) Investment in Equity Instruments - - = o - R R
Investment in Equity (Quoted) 1 - - s - - _
Investment in Equity (Unquoted) 3 - - = - . _
ii) Investment in Mutual Funds 1 - - = - - R

iii) Investment in Preference Shares of
Bank and Financial Institutions - - = - - R

iv) Investment in Debentures 3 - - - - - -
v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/|

Guaranteed by Nepal Government) 3 - - - - - -
vi) Fixed Deposits 3 502,000,000 - - -
vii) Others (to be specified) - - - - - -
Loans 3 - - - - - -
Other Financial Assets 3 - - - - - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 - - 26,851,215 - - -
Total Financial Assets - - 528,851,215 - - -
Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 3 3,024,511 - -
Total Financial Liabilities - - 3,024,511 - - -

Level 1 : Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2 : Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-
specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are
observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3 : If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included
in Level 3.

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.

(ii) Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value
a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

(iii) Valuation Process
The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities
required for financial reporting purposes. Discussion on valuation processes and results are held at least once
in a year.

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:
a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.

b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting
is material

Continue...
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Fig. in NPR
(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost

Current Year Previous Year

Particulars
Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value

Investments
i) Investmentin Preference Shares of Bank and
Financial Institutions - - - -
i) Investment in Debentures - - - -
iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/
Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - -
iv) Fixed Deposit 502,000,000 502,000,000 467,500,000 467,500,000
v) Others (to be Specified) - -
Loans
i) Loan to Employees - - - -
ii) Others (to be Specified) -
Other Financial Assets 17,129 17,129 PreviousYear PreviousYear
Total Financial Assets at Amortised Cost 502,017,129 502,017,129 467,500,000 467,500,000
Borrowings
i) Bonds - - - -
ii) Debentures - - - -
iii) Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution - - - -
iv) Bank Overdrafts - - - -
v) Others (to be Specified) - -
Other Financial Liabilities 3,024,511 3,024,511 - -
Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost 3,024,511 3,024,511 - -

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows
discounted using current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values due to their
short-term nature.

Insurance Risk

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of claims,
frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or reinsurance cover.
This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and
hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess of those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate
mix and spread of business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by
observing formalised risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
a) Product development
b) Pricing
c) Underwriting
d) Claims Handling
e) Reinsurance
f)  Reserving
Continue...
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a) Product development:
The Company principally issues the following types of Non-Life Insurance contracts:
- Property
- Motor
- Engineering
- Cattle and Crop
- Miscellaneous

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting
strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured
benefits.

Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk
exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing
claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the
business.

b) Pricing:
The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the
income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting data on
the underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final premium
rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for
pricing. The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and
margins for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical experience and that of the
industry where relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could include trends
observed in claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity of
the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual
experience may turn out to be worse than expected.

c) Underwriting:
The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the
actions undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff, including
those attached to the distribution network.

i) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process.

iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk prior
to acceptance.

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers.

Continue...
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d) Claims handling:
The Company considers insurance claim risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:

i) Mortality Risk — risk of loss arising due to policyholder death experience being different than expected
ii) Longevity Risk — risk of loss arising due to the annuitant living longer than expected

ii) Investment Return Risk — risk of loss arising from actual returns being different than expected

iv) Expense Risk — risk of loss arising from expense experience being different than expected

v) Policyholder Decision Risk — risk of loss arising due to policyholder experiences (lapses and surrenders) being
different than expected

Some of the actions undertaken to mitigate claims risks is detailed below:

i) Claims are assessed immediately,

i) Assessments are carried out by in-house as well as independent assessors/loss adjustors working throughout,
iii) The service of a qualified independent actuary is obtained annually to assess the adequacy of reserves,

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed,

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers.

e) Reinsurance

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurers
is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance
companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and is
estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate
our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating from policy
holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that respect the
Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.

Sensitivities

The non-life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below.
The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other
assumptions held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after tax.

The correlation of assumptions will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to
demonstrate the impact due to changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis.

Continue...
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f) Reserving

Insurance Contract Liabilities are created to cover this risk based on the actuarial valuation report.

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

Fig. in NPR

The table below sets out the concentration of risk associated with above mentioned products. Risk as at year end
has been measured as insurance contract liabilities and disclosed as below:

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Gross lisurance Re:‘::;f:°e Net Liabilities | '5S uranc Re:&'::;?s"ce Net Liabilities
Property 7,884,625.66 6,497,602.80 1,387,022.86 10,080.08 2,016.02 8,064.06
Motor 63,111,135.95|  50,237,192.88 12,873,943.07 - - -
Marine - - - - - -
Engineering 1,449,538.49 1,359,036.55 90,501.94 - - -
Micro - - - - -
Aviation - - - - -
Cattle and Crop - - - - - -
Miscellaneous 2,114,928.00 1,726,651.53 388,276.48 - - -
Total 74,560,228.11 59,820,483.76 | 14,739,744.35 10,080.08 2,016.02 8,064.06

47

Financial Risk

a) The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment
obligations to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs
a financial loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:
a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit
risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported
to the Company’s risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the
risk environment.

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided
by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management performs an
assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining
suitable allowance for impairment.

c) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate,
as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

LY s affs uRideT 20¢0/¢a
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2081

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Particulars

Credit Risk has not significantly
increased since initial recognition

Loss allowance
measured at 12 months
expected credit losses

Credit Risk has significantly
increased and not credit impaired

Credit Risk has significantly
increased and credit impaired

Loss allowance
measured at life-time
expected credit losses

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 32, 2080

Particulars

Credit Risk has not significantly
increased since initial recognition

Loss allowance
measured at 12 months
expected credit losses

Credit Risk has significantly
increased and not credit impaired

Credit Risk has significantly
increased and credit impaired

Loss allowance
measured at life-time
expected credit losses

Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision

Particulars

expected credit losses

and not credit impaired

Fig. in NPR
. Expected Carryin
ésset Grois Carr;t(lng Probability of| Expected Amoum A?ter
roup moun Default | Credit Losses|  Provision
Loan To Employees - - - -
Other Financial Assets 17,128.84 - - 17,128.84
Fixed Deposits 502,000,000.00 - - 1502,000,000.00
. Expected Carryin
éf:jt Gro.Zs Carr;tnng Probability of| Expected Amoum A?ter
P moun Default | CreditLosses| Provision
Loan To Employees - - -
Other Financial Assets Previous Year - - -
Fixed Deposits 467,500,000.00 - - |467,500,000.00
Measured at life-time expected credit losses
Credit Risk has Credit Risk has
Measured at 12 months | significantly increased | significantly increased

and credit impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashad 31, 2080
Changes in loss allowances
Write-offs

Recoveries

Loss Allowance on Ashad 31, 2081

ii) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there is also a liquidity
risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out—flows and expected reinsurance recoveries.

Maturity of Financial Liabilities:

The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their
Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Upto 1 Year 1Yearto 5 Year | More than 5 Year Upto 1 Year 1 Year to 5 Year More than 5 Year
Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 3,024,511 - 1,405,000 1,749,668
Total Financial Liabilities 3,024,511 - 1,405,000 1,749,668

Continue...
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Notes to the Financial Statements

iii) Market Risk

a) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure
Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets,
liabilities and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the
currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain foreign
currency denominated assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign exchange
risk related to investments.

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali
Rupee.

b1) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance
liabilities.

b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity
Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings.

A change in Market Interest Level by 1% which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment
would have the following effect on the Profit After Tax.

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* 452,055 150,477
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* (452,055) (150,477)

* Holding all other Variable Constant
c) Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes
are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar
financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company has not invested in equity securities during the financial year and as such is not exposed to equity
price risk.

48 Operational Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or external events. WWhen controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage
to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate
all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks,
the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation
and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business
risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s strategic
planning and budgeting process.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

49 Climate Related Risk
Climate risk-related disclosure refers to the practice of companies and organizations providing information about the
potential impact of climate change on their business operations, financial performance, and strategies. The climate
related risk is not within the control of the organization but theses risks can be mitigated through proper assessment
and planning. The significant risks arising under the Non-Life Insurance portfolio emanates from changes in the climate
leading to natural disasters, behavioural trends of people due to changing life styles, the steady escalation of costs
in respect of spares in the auto industries.

50 Capital Management
The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and

b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Non-Life insurance companies were required by the Directive of Nepal Insurnce Authority to attain a stipulated minimum
paid up capital of NPR 75 cr. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR 525,000,000

51 Earnings Per Share

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Profit For the Year 710,544.33 4,289,901.11
Less: Dividend on Preference Shares ° -
Profit For the Year used for Calculating Basic Earning per Share 710,544 4,289,901
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds = -
Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share 710,544 4,289,901
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For
Basic Earning per Share 5,250,000 5,250,000

Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:

i) Dilutive Shares

ii) Options

iii) Convertible Bonds

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for

Diluted Earning Per Share 5,250,000 5,250,000
Nominal Value of Equity Shares 100 100
Basic Earning Per Share 0.14 0.82

Diluted Earning Per Share 0.14 0.82
Proposed Bonus Share - -
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for

Restated Earning Per Share - -
Restated Basic Earning Per Share 0.14 0.82
Restated Diluted Earning Per Share 0.14 0.82
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Fig. in NPR

52 Operating Segment

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company has
identified portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio.
Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant in evaluating the
results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that
the financial information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be
presented.

Business Segments of the Company’s are:
i) Property

i) Motor

iii) Marine

iv) Engineering

v) Micro

vi) Aviation

vii) Cattle and Crop

viii) Miscellaneous

Continue...
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PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

c) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

Notes to the Financial Statements

PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segment profit

Add: Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes

Add: Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Add: Investment Income
Add: Other Income
Less: Other Direct Expenes

Less: Employee Benefit Expenes

Less: Depreciation and Amortization

Less: Impairment Losses

Less: Other Operating Expenses

Less: Finance Cost
Profit Before Tax

12,120,016.21

(17.23)

45,205,526.95
157,212.04
(309,230.00)
(30,075,064.08)
(9,263,352.15)
(14,073,101.58)
(2,471,902.82)

15,047,732.43
40.00
(4,245,414.40)
(2,012,299.94)
(2,325,044.66)
(333,557.06)

1,290,104.56

6,131,439.15

d) Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segment Assets

Goodwill & Intangible Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Properties
Deferred Tax Assets
Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates
Investments

Loans

Current Tax Assets

Other Assets

Other Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Assets

59,820,483.76

2,016.02

13,211,707.20
56,343,710.78
1,5657,105.30
502,000,000.00
6,874,337.21
173,299.58
17,128.84
26,851,214.92

1,271,830.13
31,396,798.91

467,500,000.00
387,500.00
765,299.47
4,043,445.85

39,390,323.56

666,848,987.59

544,757,213.95

e) Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segment Liabilities
Provisions

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Current Tax Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

99,094,967.24 11,752.97
1,112,684.00 150,850.00
- 349,617.76

3,024,511.13 3,321,917.59

33,904,403.83

11,633,174.51

137,136,566.19

15,467,312.83
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Fig. in NPR
53 Related Party Disclosure
(a) ldentify Related Parties
Holding Company:
Subsidiaries:
Associates:

Fellow Subsidiaries:

Key Management Personnel:

Ms. Kritika Agrawal Chairwoman

Mrs. Neeru Dahal Pandey Director

Mr. Dinesh Sariya Director

Mr. Nitesh Malpani Director

Mr. Ganesh Raj Pant Independent Director
Mr. Naresh Kumar Roka CEO

Mr. Abhim Dangol General Manager

(b) Key Management Personnel Compensation:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Short-term employee benefits - -
Post-employment benefits - -
Other long-term benefits - -
Termination benefits - -
Total - -

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Annual salary and allowances 4,058,200 877,333
Performance based allowances
i) Employee Bonus - -
i) Benefits as per prevailing provisions - 105,280
i) Incentives - -
Insurance related benefits
i) Life Insurance - -
ii) Accident Insurance - -
iii) Health Insurance (including family members) - -
Total 4,058,200 982,613
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Fig. in NPR
(c) Related Party Transactions:

Holding | 5\ pcigiaries | Associates | . Fellow | Key Managerial Total

Particulars Company Subsidiaries| Personnel

Premium Earned
Current Year - - - - - -
Previous Year - - - - - -

Commission Income
Current Year - - - - . R
Previous Year - - - - - -

Rental Income
Current Year - - - - - -
Previous Year - - - - - -

Interest Income
Current Year - - - - - -
Previous Year - - - - - -

Sale of Property & Equipment
Current Year - - - - - -
Previous Year - - - - - -

Purchase of Property & Equipment
Current Year - - - - - -
Previous Year - - - - - -

Premium Paid
Current Year - - - - - -
Previous Year - - - - - -

Commission Expenses
Current Year - - - - - -
Previous Year - - - - - -

Dividend
Current Year - - - - - -
Previous Year - - - - - -

Meeting Fees
Current Year - - - - - -
Previous Year - - - - - -

Allowances to Directors
Current Year - - - - . R
Previous Year - - - - - -

Others (to be specified)
Current Year - - - - - -
Previous Year - - - - - -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Fig. in NPR
d) Related Party Balances:

Holding | g\ ysigiaries | Associates | . Fellow | Key Managerial Total

Particulars Company Subsidiaries Personnel

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables
Current Year - - - - -
Previous Year - - - - -

Other Receivables (to be Specified)
Current Year - - - - -
Previous Year - - - - -

Payables including Reinsurance Payables
Current Year - - - - .
Previous Year - - - - -

Other Payables (to be Specified)
Current Year - - - - -
Previous Year - - - - -

54 Leases
(a) Leases as Lessee

(i) Operating Leases:
The Company has various operating leases ranging from 2080 and 2081. The leases are renewable by mutual
consent and contain escalation clause. Rental expenses for operating leases recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss for the year is NPR 0. (Ashadh 31, 2080 : 126,233.33), being leases treateed as per NFRS
16 in current fiscal year.

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year | Previous Year
i) Not Later than 1 year 8,744,568.05 -
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 20,403,992.11 -
iii) Later than 5 years - -

(ii) Finance Lease:

The Company holds assets under finance leases. Future minimum lease payments and lease liability at the end
of the year is given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year | Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year - -
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -
ii) Later than 5 years - -
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments - -
Less: Effect of Discounting - -
Finance lease liability recognised - -

B s s aRvdeT 20¢0/¢a
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Fig. in NPR
(b) Leases as Lessor
(i) Operating Lease:
The company does not hold any property leased out as lessor.
Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below
Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year | Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year - -
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years = -
ii) Later than 5 years - -

(ii) Finance Lease:
The Company has given assets under finance leases. At the year end receivables under finance lease
agreements fall due as follows:

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Gross Unearned Net Gross Unearned Net
Investment Finance Income Investment Investment Finance Income Investment

i) Not Later than 1 year - - - - - B,
ii) Laterthan 1 year and

not later than 5 years - - - - - -
iiiy Later than 5 years - - - - - -
Total - .

Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Property Plant and Equipment - -
Investment Properties - -
Goodwill & Intangible Assets - -
Total - -

Contingent Liabilities

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for (net of advances)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts
a) Income Tax - -
b) Indirect Taxes - -
c) Other (to be Specified) - -
Total - -

Events occuring after Balance Sheet

There are no events that impact the amount that are shown in the balance sheet
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Fig. in NPR
58 Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables - -
Investments in equity = -
Fixed Deposits - -
Property and Equipment - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total o -

59 Corporate Social Responsibility
The company has fulfilled its Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) obligations by contributing Rs. 20,000 to Kisipidi
Badminton Club. This contribution is in compliance with Section 57 (Kha) Corporate Governance (4th Amendment)
2079 issued by Nepal Insurance Authority. Kisipdi Badminton Club has utilized the funds to purchase sanitary items,
such as soaps, towels, and other hygiene-related materials for participants of 2nd Regional Level Kisipidi Badminton
Cup Tournament 2081 orgaized in Chandragiri Municipality ward no 7, Kathmandu.

60 Miscellaneous
(i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.

(if) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

61 Others (to be Specified)
No other matters are required to be disclosed.
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Fig. in NPR
Fiscal Year
SN. Particular Indicators
2080/81 2079/80 2078/79 2077/78 2076/77

A | Equity:
1 | Networth NPR 529,712,421 529,289,901
2 | Net Profit NPR 710,544 4,289,901
3 | Number of Shares No.s 5,250,000 5,250,000
4 | Earning per Shares (EPS) NPR 0.14 0.817
5 | Book value per shares NPR 100.90 100.82
6 | Dividend per Shares (DPS) NPR - -
7 | Market Price per Shares (MPPS) NPR - -
8 | Price Earning Ratio (PE Ratio) Ratio - -
9 | Change in Equity % 0.08% -
10 | Return on Equity % 0.1341% 0.81%
11 | Affiliate Ratio - -
12 | Capital to Total Net Assets Ratio % 99.11% 97.16%
13 | Capital to Technical Reserve Ratio % 3562% -
14 | Market Share % - -
15 | Solvency Margin Ratio 1.83 -

B. | Income
16 | Net Earning Ratio % 15.02% -
17 | Gross Earned Premium Growth Rate % 100541206% -
18 | Direct Premium Growth Ratio 890721% -
19 | Retention Ratio % 16.99% -
20 | Net Insurance Inflow/(Outflow) Amount in Cr| (66,500,424.01) -
21 | RI Commission Income/Premium ceded % 17% -
22 | Gross Earned Premium to Equity % 5.26% -
23 | Net Earned Premium to Equity % 0.89% -
24 | Gross Earned Insurance Premium to Total Assets % 5% -
25 | Gross Premium to Equity % 17% -
26 | Net Profit to Gross Premium % 2.55% -
27 | Yeild on Investment and Loan % 9.01% 3.22%

Expenses:

28 | Reinsurance Ratio % 260.49% 19.95%
29 | Management expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 201% 65004%
30 | Regulatory Expenses Ratio % 7% -
31 | Employee expenses/Employee NPR 406,419.78 -
32 | Commission Ratio % 6% -
33 | Employee expenses to Total expenses % 54% 64.61%
34 | Expenes Ratio % 4% -
35 | Loss Ratio % 16% -
36 | Combined Ratio % 20% -

Assets:
37 | Increment in Investment Held % 7% -
38 | Incrementin Loan % -100% -
39 | Liquidity Ratio % 18.52% 263.36%
40 | Return on Assets % 0.12% 0.79%
41 | Long term Investments/Total Investments % 83.37% 89.30%

Continue...
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Fiscal Year
S.N. Particular Indicators
2080/81 2079/80 2078/79 2077178 2076/77

42 | Short term Investments/Total Investments % 16.63% 10.70%
43 | Total Investment & Loan/Gross Insurance

Contract Liabilities % 673%
44 | Reinsurer Recievable to Total Assets -4%
45 | Investment in Shares/ Total Net Assets %
46 | Investment in Unlisted Shares/ Total Net Assets %

Liabilities:
47 | Increment in Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities % 739579%
48 | Gross Techinical Provision to Gross Earned Premium % 268%
49 | Gross Techinical Provision to Total Equity Amt. 14%
50 | Outstanding Claim Number/Number of Paid Claim % 75%
51 | No of outstanding Claim/ No of Initmated Claim % 36%
52 | Total Number of Inforce Insurance Policies Nos 32014 2
53 | Total Number of Renewed Policy/ Last Year's

Total Number of In Force Policies Nos

Others:
54 | Number of Offices No.s 29 2
55 | Number of Agents No.s 26
56 | Number of Surveyor No.s 15
57 | Number of Employees No.s 74 1
58 | Employee Expenses to Number of Employee NPR 406,419.78

B&) s affs aRrda 20¢o/cq




PROTECTIVE MICRO

INSURANCE LIMITED

s TS FfideT 0c0/ca BY)

09°269'9.6'G £V°169°L21'L62°C | OV'PLL'Y6E') 60°L¥S'GLE195°0L | 00228069 ANATAS A AR y10°ze lejoL
- 9E'¥6E'€8989E |- 9€vL1TE8YTB) | - TL895°G1G'e6T T |- 4% SNosUe|[esIN | 8
- - - - - - - - doiy puespen | 2
- - - - - - - - uoneiy | 9
- - - - - - - - ODIN | §
- 67961791 °L - 1082°C2S 01 - 05°8.7"989°C 1 - 6¢ Bupesuibuz | ¥
- - - - - - - - auuep | ¢
- 9e'e8L LY GLY |- 96'182'665°C68°) | - 2ES'LL0'BIET |- €06'LC 100N | ¢
09'269°9/G°G €C°L16°108'GhY' L | OF'vLL '¥6E‘) G/'Z08°19€'8€9°9 | 00'2/8°0/69 86'61.°€917808 | ¢ 8GG'€ fusdoid | |
JeaA Snoinald Jeaj Juauing 1ea) snoinaig JBaA Jualng Jeaj snolnald Jeaj yuaung Jeaj snoinald Jeaj Jualing
sad£] aoueinsu| ‘N'S
Jainsu| Aq pauiejay Jainsuj-ay $9191|0d ddueansuj Bupsixg siaquinN salo1jod
YSIY painsu| 8N 0} Papa) Ysiy painsu| jsuiebe Junowy painsuj aouelinsu| Buysix3g

¥dN u *Bi4

painssy wng }Jo juawaje}s
Al @Inxauuy

d3LINIT IONVINSNI OYDIN JAILDI1L0dd



PROTECTIVE MICRO

INSURANCE LIMITED

- - erL'LL9‘LES Tr'TLL'625 Aynb3 |ejo).
"JUSWISJE)S [BIOUBUIS [ENUUE Ul pajendjed ussaq sey
19SSE XB) paJayop pue sjusLis)e)s [BIouBUl [enUUe BY) Ul 9AI8Sal [eoads sy} 10} spew

U89q SeY UOISIA0IA OU ‘}oSse Xe} PaLIajap auj Joj BURUN0ODE 810joq SSO| J8U B SI 8JUY SY | L9' /L€ L0°0S2'295°) | 808'6Y 865°219°) 6)21 fynb3 Jeyio
"JUSWSB)S [e1OUBUI [BNUUE UJ 0} PAJUN0JJE US3q Sey

Josse xe} palayjop Jo Jooys 8y} pue JusWa)e)s [elouueld [enuue Ul 8anpal Jijoid Jou 8u) sy | G0'08 (v8282'811°2)| L16'V2L'T 621 '€rS L sbuluse3 paulejoy
"SJUBWa}E)S [elOUBUY [BNUUE B} Ul 9AI9Sal aydolise)en) auy} 1o} apew

U998(q Sey uoisinoid ou ‘}osse Xe} paliajap 8y} Joj Buunodae 810Jaq SSO| Jou B S| 818y} SY | 568 (01°290°2LL) | 8£0'6PE 9/6'1€2 (8)21 sanIesay aydossee)
"SJUBWBYE)S [elOUBUY [BNUUE B} Ul 9AI9S8 [B108dS Y} Joj apew

Usa(q Sey Uoisinoid OU ‘Josse Xe) palajep oy 1o} Bununoooe aiojeq Sso| 18U e Si aJay) sY | #5'6E ($0'129°041°1) | 08€'06%'S 65612 (7 SaMasaY [e1oadg

- - - - - (021 wniwald aieys

-1 - - - - (@21 Jusuno|ly Buipuad Asuo|y uoneayddy eseys

- - 00000062 000°000'G2S (e)L) lended areys

fynb3

sanliqer] g Aunb3

- - L1€'118'629 886'878'999 sjessy [ejo)

.- - G12'168'9¢ G12°158'9¢ 9l jus[eAnby yse) pue ysen

"pajussaid 4 Japenb ul Ajsnoinaid Usaq Jou Sey a|qeAsIos) JeA 8SIaASY PUE 1SaI8IU| PaINodY | 00001 882111 - YA Gl sjossy [eloueuld Jayl0

Juswiaje)S [eloueUl4 [BNUE UI SISeq JBN Ul pejussaid usaq sey |qensiosl JeA | 8'/6 (L0°020°11.2'9) | 0LE'¥88°9 00€'€L) 14 $1988Y JBYI0

-- - - - el $9|qeAIg09Y 8ouBINSU|

"pobueyo Usaq Sey Xe} SOUBADE PUE J3SSE XE} BUI0OU| LHog | |G'9 (68°010'9L1) | z62'9LE"L 182°0%8°9 (¥4 SJossy Xe jusung

" SY4N 40 siseq 8y uo pasedeid usaq sey Juswalels [eoeUElS [BNUUY | 669 9¥'87¥'GGS'€T | G€0'G9Z'9€E ¥8¥'028'65 4 S198SY doueINsuloy

-1- - - - [ SUeo?

.- - 000°000°20S 000°000°20S 0k SJUBWISOAU|

-1- - - - 6 $9)e100SSY Ul JUSW)SaAU|

-1- - - - 8 SaLeIpISqNS Ul JusW)SaAU|

paje|end|ed Usaq Jou Sey Xe) palisjep ‘Inoj sapenb ui Aisnoinald | 00°001) 67291165} |- 291°16G°L i sjossy xe| palisjeq

-1- - - - 9 salpadold Juswisanu|
8oeds 891)0

4O [BJUSJ JO puiy |[e Ul 9} SHAN Jo uoleusws|duwil N4 ‘(19sse NOH)9L SHAN Jo Joedw| | 6561 €7'€L6'999'81 | L€1'9.19'LE LLL'EVE'9S S Juawdinb3 pue Apadoid

4 08'8€0'82¢ 899'¢88°C) 10112l 14 sjessy 8[qibuejy| B [IMpo0)

sjassy

uoseay abejuaosad u) |  douelep 180Z 48}enb yuo4 Jeak yualing S9JON sie[naijed

ddN ut "Big

(1802 pu3 peysy) 20z ‘AInr YiGL IV sV

(99ouelLIEA) UOIJISO [BIOURUIH JO JUBWALR)S

d3LINIT IDONVINSNI OYDIN JAILDI1L0dd

BZ] s affs afrde 20¢o/cq




PROTECTIVE MICRO

INSURANCE LIMITED

|- - 11€'118'629 886878999 saniqer pue Aynb3 jejor

- - - ¥.1'992'86 995°9€1L°LE1 sanIqer [ejoL

Buipeay eyeuidoidde aioul o} pabueyd useq sey way| | 20'v.L (8'191°219'9) | €29'1¥9'1) L1G'720'e |44 GerT [eloueuld JayOo

(Aunger eses)y SHAN jo edw | e4'201 ¥6'8¥2'65G°L) | GG GE'9L y0¥'706'€€ €¢C sollliger Byio

|- - - - 4 sbuimouiog

-l - - - 4 Saljijiqer xel Juaun)

S| Ly €1'668'8v0°) | 0¥8'G8Y'EC 6€LVES VT 0C 8|qefed soueinsuy|

-|- (98'219'6¥€) | 819'6¥E L seNiqer] XeL palisjeq

" SYAN JO Siseq du} uo pasedesd usaq sey jusLualels [eleueld [enuuy | 90°|9 09'681'/92'8C | 6€0'€62°9Y 822'09G'7L 6l Sa1Jl[Igel 19eAU0D SduBINSU| SSOID

‘JUSWSJE)S [BIOUBUI- [BNUUE Ul 10} PBJUNOOO. Uigaq SeY UoIsiAoid 8ABS) Joj Loen|eA [2undy | 19°/€9 00v£8'196 | 058'0S1 ¥89'ZLL'L 8l SUOISIAOI
uoseay abejusosad u) | 9dueLIRA 1802 Jayienb yio4 Jeak yualing S3JON sie|naiied

ddN ut "Bi4

Qs ¥ gfdidaT 0cof/ca BB




PROTECTIVE MICRO

INSURANCE LIMITED

|- - 280 10 Sd3 painiia
- - 280 710 Sd3 diseg
1S aleyg 1ad buiuieg
-l - 802V LYET SYS0LL Jea) 8y 104 ($S07)A10.d JoN
19SSE X} paLiajep pue sausdxe Xe} sWooul 0 J08Y3 | ¥z (eg'628'cey) | 9v'68£'€00°L 09565 ey asuadx3 Xe| awoou|
|- - ¥5'LE9'Ppe'S §01°062') Xe] alojag Jo.id
- - - - 6 pouia|y Ainb3 Buisn pajunoooe s8jeioossy Jo J0id 18N JO 8Jeys
|l - yS'1€9'vve'e S01L°062°} Xe] pue poyjs|y
fynb3 Buisn 10} pajunoaoy saje1a0ssy Jo syoid
JON JO aJeyg aiojag Jeaj ay] Jo4 (Ss07)A0id JON
-l - L1'T2'989'95 8.6°C0€'65 sasuadx3 |ejo
¥ SHAN Jo108Y8 0} 8NQ | G0'G6 6219SY0C') | €G°1¥€'L9T') €06'1LV'C l44 }S0Q) 8oueul4
7 SH4N J0108)8 0} 3nQ | 00°6L (e5°267'008'E) | 21¥9G'eLE L) 20L'€L0'Y) 34 sesuadx3 bugesedo Jauo
- p - - or 595507 Juswiedw|
sjasse NOY Jo udep oy enq | 5z'zy S6'G0V'1SLT | LT 9V6LLS9 75€'€92'6 6 sosuadx3 uojezjuowy pue uojejosideq
-196°¢ G6'6LEVYL) | €1'789°0€6'8C ¥90°G20°0€ 8¢ sesuadx3 sjysusg sakojdws
asauadxe duleys Aojjod ur sbuey) | 16 00°0/8°91 00°09¢'262 0€2'60¢€ 1€ souadx3 Joa.iq J8ul0
-1 100 12l ¥2'095'/8 €15'/8 9 §894 80IMBS
Sl egeeliel 08'€96'0.} 980262 Ge sesuadx3 uoISs|WWoY
"l - 512681502 699'1ELT paunou| swiejd JoN
Lodal |y Jod se pue siseq y SY-N U pasedaid usag sey aLIooUl wWniwald | 0L'¢Y €9°€LE'E9L'E | GTPOE'6ET'L 89'70%'01 e slaunsuiey 0} papad sailiger joesuo) ul sbuey)
Hodal 1y 4ad s pue siseq ¥ SN Uo paledaid usaq sey swooul wnjwald | 8} Gy 9y01T'er8'e | 00°0v2'L058 057'05€°T) e Salj[icel] Joesu0Y Ut 8Buey) SS0I5
- |- - 11061609 0v6'160°9 €¢ papa swiejy
-|- - 16'9€8'G/8'9 1€8'G/8'9 £¢ pled swiejg ssoi9
:sasuadx3
|t - 1L'€18°0€0°09 £€80'765°09 awoou| [ejo]
Juawisnipe oses)| j0 10843 | 6v'zhL' €9°021 €Sl 160y 2Lz L1 14 awoouj Jayio
-|- - - - 1g (sess07) /sufe9) pasijeay 1N
- p - - 0 sabuey? anjep Jieq uo (sso) jutes) 1aN
-1 100 v18LCY 18'8%2'102 Gy 125'50C'sy 6¢ SUB0T %9 SJUBLUISBAU] WL} SWIOU|
- N N - 9z awoou| 108110 18YO
‘siseq y SY4N U0 pasedaid ussq sey SLodul WNiwdld | Z}'¢L 90'19z'ser'y | G1'88¥'G90°9 6v.'005°01 LT 3WOJU| UOISSIWWOY
-l - P£'570'09L'8 §65°0¢L'y swinjwalg pauses jaN
Hodai 17 Jed se pue siseq y SN Uo pasedaid usaq Sey 8L0dU| wniwald | /298 (1£'802'¢G1'€1) | 0£'G£0'G9Z'98 128°111'6C 9 papa) swniwald
Jodal |7 4ad se pue siseq y SN uo paledaid uaaq sey sLIOUI wniwald | 9} '8¢ (68'859'28)'L1) | ¥9'080°G20'GY wy'es'le (14 Swniwald paule3 ssoi9
1awoau|
uoseay abejuaasad up | @oueLIRA 1802 Japenb yyio4 | Jeakjuaung | ssjoN sie|naijed

ddN u1 614

(180Z peySY papuz Jea) ay3 Jod) $20zZ ‘AInf WiSL - €202 “AInr ULl polad 104

SS07 10 JIJ0id JO JudwWajels

A3LINIT IDNVINSNI O4DIN JAILDTL0Ud

900] s T gfiae 0¢0/¢a




PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

5N I ufrdes 0¢o/ca 909

- - - - SPS0LL Xe] J0 JaN ‘IeaA 3y} J04 awodu| dAIsuayaidwio? [ejo)
- - - - - Xe] 0 JaN “Iea) ay} 104 awodu| dasuayaidwio? Jay3Q [ejoL

- - - - - SWway| 8A0QY 0} Buieey Xe| awoou|
- - - - - 6 poyew Aynba sy Buisn o} PoUN0IOE SBYEID0SSE JO BLIOOUI BAISUSYSIAWOD JayJo JO B1eyS
- - - - - suoieBi|qO Jyeuag JuswhojdwI-}sod 40 Juswainseaway
- - - - - sjassy a|qiBueyu| 9 [impoos) puswdinb3 pue Ausdold Jo uonenjeray
- - - - - sjuawnasu| AInb3 [DOAS J0 enfen Jiey ul sabuey)
$S07 10 J1§0Id 0} PAIJISSL|93Y 3 JOU [[IM Jey} Sway

—_

q

- - B - $S07 0 }J0id O} pajissejoay
o - - - sWwia)| 8A0QY 0} Bulyejey Xel sawoou|
- - - - 6 poyew Ajnba ayy Buisn Joj PaJUN0OJE SB}BID0SSE JO BLIOOUI BAISUSYBIALIOD JayJ0 JO 8JeyS

- - - - - uonesadQ UBIaI04 Jo UoIje|sUBI) UO Seouslaylp abueyox

- - - - - anfey Jleq Ul seBuey) Jo uoiod aanoay3 - eBpsH moj4 ysed

- - - - - sjusWINsU| JgeQ [DOAA 1O anjeA e Ul sabueyn

$S07 .0 J1J0.d 0} paljisse|oay aq Aew Io aJe Jeyy swia)| (e
awoau| aAIsuayaidwo? Jayo

Juauwia)e}s [eloueul [eunne uljyoid Jou Ul UOKINPRY | 0L 71'269'089'L | 80°TVT'IVET SvS'0LL Jeaj ay 404 (ss07)pyoid 39N

uoseay abejusosad u | @oueLIEA 1802 Jopenb ypo4 | Jeakjuaung | sajoN siejnoijed

¥dN ut -Bi4

(1802 pPeYSY papug Jeap ayj 1od)
¥20z ‘AIne yigL - €202 ‘AInf Y3L)L pouiad o4
awoou| aAIsuayaldwod JayiQ JO Jusawalels

d3LINIT IDNVANSNI O4DIN FAILDTL1Odd



- PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

%
95%% fifir: R0¢210R123
+ <) -‘\‘:3
fa. for. =m. : & (R0¢8/0¢R) T, 4RES e
#ft sefae R s faafiree,
gTfE, e |

fawr: ama. Ro¢ol¢? et farxiter forsruTent wr-oret wefiemfer st |

qElenl fifd 203103101 (FH.106¢/0¢ ¢ R) Y U1 WIS WTTRIHTUTHT UST WUHT AT, 040147
! forefiar faraor grarmeny aiftads |

YT ST i 2w me sy fafieeaTe S R ema, Ro¢oley Y
ﬁmmwmmmwaﬁmﬁq R06R I GHT 3¢, 3R, ¥o T ¥% quT iqaay
fereitar feraror wvareft Frdem, R0¢o =Y qwT 9% awifom sfmr iy, Ifard srver sy FEIRGR F ©
arEll MAFT I T STAST FY FEAW B RACHS qER A R00le Y A fae
fererureTTs AT T, 30168 T TWT o Y IURHT (¢) qoT Sinsrant Refier fyawor grarht By, 20¢0
1 AT s, ¢ TR TR anfies ufdaemm gamde 1, aremor s 331 7 qorr sl T derrar
i, wrel e atrer afe whepfer war mftasht s fofargam s mosest |

IEH:-

ket NFRS-17 Insurance Contracts E"TF\ITI# STTITIF T 77 |

syt Tferertoraire vfer st gem goft rem T |

sftwehet yferertoraTe St oy fasffernt sftwarcht @) e st eft ar |

eftehet qelTHerERETeRT QIR feaTs ToeT 7 |

aftveher STfRrRTUTaTE feRusht dimm R @ i e @ T |

ot SARTIHT 313, A1 e % 0% Sferora firx fafira gy arrareerss wrf |
ﬂw@é@qﬁmaﬂmmﬁ%ﬁmﬁwﬁmm%ﬁmﬁwaﬁﬁwaﬁq
T SHETT I |

¢. e sferroreTe fordfter fammr e wqa%ﬁiﬁféao(wa"r)ﬁqﬁﬁmwwﬁl '_

3‘”7

mv—cﬁwaﬂaﬁ)

G MK W om g

NAA AMAR-10, FATSI, AT, BIT: 01-L¥YOR, L ¥I5O¥E, T 09-X¥R044%, & fF 7. 9850-01-R%95%
P.O. Box“NB} 2172, Lalitpur-10, Kupondole Nepal, Phone: 01-5421079, 5438743, Fax: 01-5420119, Toll Free No.: 1660-01-56789
Website: www.nia.gov.np, E-mail: info@nia.gov.np

09| st aiffe URides Q0¢0/¢q




% PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANGE LIMITED
PROTECTIVE MICRO INSURANCE LIMITED

sft surer AT wlieRuTar fAafa Q029/09/99 FT TAMER @FUAIET STA. Q0C0/2q HT fachar faarur w-wd
Telldhel AGIchT JTAET TFAGHAT HFUe el HAIth :

q. FFITer NFRS 17 Insurance Contracts @RI I TaYde JATIH! AT TRAHH HERT HaTd TRIST =Me] |

3. FFEIA YRIATE FTESe (A (IPO) AT [T GSil 1| 1 STl [odia dreAT (Haem aal TRHeww
FERT AR AN AT TR, |

3 FEES JHIRROETE T A ASiaT ST A (AL aHIS AW T Se9d FHITH gg A7
Ttafd ToA T FTT IRE TRAHHT AERT AT TRIST ATewy |

¥, FEIAR AT T R059/5R H TGN TAF (053 =) FqdT GEART TTAHFEEHTH AT fEqre THaTH
nivafrudr T AT feTH T FHEH TR T aedraTdre A fegafauar @ )

Y. FHEIAR] FEATAT ARV AUHT HRO FAEATIT G JTIRIETE FAIFUHT FAT 97 AREHT qUAT 9T AT
femeeT Aifepusr AAT ) T8 SR @9 T Giaagdr Se? T |

§. A AT A J aRkae 0% A [afAd AR e d® FY T AT ars (e GSaihua § |

S, TETIRIEAFA AATTH PRATEE IR T @I AfAfd Arhd fafad gaha T qope qar T4 F1adrg
feeear fagae | A9 AW feAwT AT #fRTdes SR Afad ATavas JUTETd G T ATARE (A
JUTEATeATS 9 FTeiar TS qiaagar see Ty |

S. FFAM AT d. 3050/059 FI AERI FAT T ATHT JAFUETE fadrd faazor @i 9uFl fAfder g0
feeforT ot 47 fafd 053 @R 98 AT g9 TeREH FERT HAT RIS |

18 T ufddes 0¢o0/¢q ﬁ]



PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

ufvuTeET Faedt gt faamor

grdfaed Al TR [AfHSs THEHT SAadr F=arad T A1dede e [MaTHe ATIeUSa®d! T07 e
T I TMT R050 AR 3q TG M=y TIAT AT Faad qoaradd TRILH G | T ATAT IR,
I g Ak, FEIAT AACRBT FTATAT AT FEaifeara frag=aerr fHaraeware sy fadforer, Sifg qur
FrAfaTEEATS BTH ST TATHHal [Be THAH Hra=aa" T¢ ATTH & |

T FAHT FEIAP] TTIATING ST AT GHT G0 a1 e 07 Faa=epre fepraane qfearasr aweer
farerr T It YRR FRATEN AT AT TR S | S BTHT FFIATR SAETl q47 FMaaT sed hamsardeedt
qfTRERT TS FTT FFIAAT FAT e STEHAR FHATIRT AR T SHTRTCATST TH Fiqoher & |

JaT T e, qRaT q9T GeTewdT A, (e JUT ST = g e AR @ | HEIwHTR
ST FERTTIATRT AT IRERMAr, Sarwefedt, dAak® M= qurd, qvafq Fareo Hare qa1 Jireq
TARATIT FAACEATS 9 GE T4 ST &THT JTATHRAT TEehl @ | ANHT faemar af ardr aefead aeqor T
T FATHET SaedT 9MER SAFEr oo T4 Jiqegdl =aeh T6a) |

PRI

HEEU TN CED
afearedr st

908] <rshr a1fie FfIEET R0¢0/¢a




PROTECTIVE MICRO
INSURANCE LIMITED

@

Certification:
Certify, Gorakh Nath Agarwal, being the actuary to the best of my knowledge,

(a) I certify that the amounts and figures represent true and fair view of the
insurer's assets and liabilities, and also the solvency of the insurer, according
to my knowledge. In respect of the value of assets I relied on the certificate of
auditor.

(b) I have included each and every reported claim of the insurer for which
there exist a liability in estimating the reserves.

(b) I have taken all reasonable steps to ensure the accuracy and completeness
of the data mentioned in item (a) above;

(c) I have complied with the relevant actuarial professional standards in the
determination of reserves and that in my opinion that the net liability so
determined by me, is adequate.

(d) I have ensured in respect of compliance with the requirements of the
Beema Samiti in respect of the returns mention , to best of my
knowledge. -

rakh Nath Agarwal
(Fellow - Institute of Actu ndia, MID:01)
Address: The Ruby, 4th Floor, North West,

29 Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (West) 400028, Maharashtra India
E-mail: gna@actuary.co.in
Phone Number :(+91) 9987617555
Membership ID: 01
Certificate of Practice Number: COP/01/51
Place: Mumbai
Date: 17th December 2024
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